City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

ForM CIQ

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local

OFFICE USE ONLY

Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1

Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

TPUL- Enots 0F Pusrus

Date Received

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

2%

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

i

4 . A . :
41 Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

Amended 01/13/2006



Ciiy of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or.other person deing business with local governmental entity Page 2

Name ofincal government officer with whom filer has afffiitation orbusiness relatlonship. (Complete this section only if the
answerto A, B, orCis YES.)

This seclion, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for aaéh officer with whom the filar has affiliation or
business relationship.  Altach additional pages {o this Form CIQ as necessary '

A Is the local government officer namead in this seclion reseiving or likely 1o receive taxable income from the filer of the
questionnaire? ‘

I:I Yes szu

B. Isthe filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely lo receive iaxable income from or ai the direction of the local government
officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

[ Jres ﬁmo

C. Is the filer of this qu.estinnnaire affiliatad with & comporation or other business entity that the Jocal government officer serves
as an officer or director, or halds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

e [T

D. Describe each affilialion or business rejationship.

5] Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

Signature of perspn doing business with the govemmental entity Data

Amended 011242005



City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local QFFICELSE OMLY

Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

?r@’dém’ﬁué VeV
v

2
D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.
(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)
3

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

N4

f—l Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

Nia

Amended 01/13/2008



City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRm CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Page 2

Name of local government officer with whom filer has affilitation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if the
answerto A, B,orCis YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has affiliation or
business relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form ClQ as necessary.

A Is the local govemnment officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the
questionnaire?

[ ]ves |Z]/No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local government
officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

e [Fw

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government officer serves
as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ]ves |Z]/No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

N [

7 v

] = /
@/ﬁéw//;wémz'm/ 4 22 08
Dal

Signature of"person doing business with the governmental entity te

Amended 01/13/2006




City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local e

Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.008, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

Asuae R, |4eenie

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176 006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate )

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

M 1A

4 . . . s =
4] Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

n /A

Amended 01/13/2006



City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Page 2

Name of local government officer with whom filer has affilitation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if the
answerto A, B,orCis YES.)

This section, item 5 incluting subparts A, B, C & D, must be compleied for 2ach officer with whom the filer has sfilialion or

business relationship. Atlach additional pages o this Form CIQ as necessary

A. s the local govemment officer named in this seclion receiving or likely to receive taxable income fram the filer of the
guestionnaire?

[ ]ves EE No

B. s the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive axable income from or af the direction of the Jocal government
officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local govermmental entity?

[ ]ves m No

C. Is the filer of this quesﬁoﬁnaire afiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government officer serves
as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

Yas w ‘ No
(e ¥

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

5l Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

N7 A

Odsie, 2. foernse) =10 —OF

Signature of person doing business with the gnvemman@ty Data

Amanded 011312006




City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local SEFICHRUSEONLY

Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.
Dur weod E«:M poRE, SR,
7 oyl SELVICE Thr /76814 C ¢ L Awp cARE

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

MoNE .

4 . . : R : s .
4] Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

SVOAE

Amended 01/13/2006



City of Cedar Park RFP #03-01-208

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Page 2

Name of local government officer with whom filer has affilitation or business relationship. (Complete this section only if the
answerto A, B, orCis YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has affiliation or
business relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form ClQ as necessary

A. s the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the
questionnaire?

D Yes D No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local government
officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

l___—l Yes D No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government officer serves
as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ]ves [ no

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6] Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest.

MNonE .
Q)Q\/S? T\/\ e : Aeeic ) 2008
Slgnature of person Mbusmess with the governmental entity Date

Amended 01/13/2006




City of Cedar Park RFP #10-01-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with iocal governmental entity

This guestionnaire reflacts changes made to the Jaw by H.B. 1491, 8kth Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by & person who has a business relationship as definad by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Data Recpivad

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the locat governmental
enlily nol later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of {acls
thal require the statemant to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

h_n_ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

NoNE

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnalre.

2]

(The taw requires thal you file an updated compleled questionnaire with the appropriate filing autherity not
later than tha 7th business day after the date the orginally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]

Name of iocal government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship,

NoNT

" Name of Officer

This section {ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship =5 defined by Section 176,004(1-3), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A, Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable | incame, other than investmenl
income, from lhe filer of the questisnnaire?

_H_ Yas No

s Ihe filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to raceive laxable income, ofher than invesiment incoma, fram or at the

u:mn:u: of the kocal government officer named in this section ANE the taxable income is not received from the toeal
governmental entity?

_H_ Yes No

C. s the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business enlity with respect to which the local
governinent officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent ar more?

v,

D. Describe each employmenl or business retationship wilh the Jocal government officer named in this section.

o
y\ / lp 22 o

w_m_.g.m of person n_w_: usiness with the governmerdal enlity Date

c Adopted 05/29/2007

-15-




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local OFFICE USE ONLY

Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176.006, Local Government Code.

Date Received

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Name of person doing business with [ocal governmental entity.

Richard Wittwer

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updated completed guestionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after lhe date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate. )

l._ Dascribe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of money.

N/A

4] Describe each affiliation or business relationship with a person who is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this guestionnaire.

N/A

Amended 0114312006



For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

Page 2

Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. {Complete this section only if the
answerto A, B, or G is YES.)

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be compleied for each officer with whom the filer has affiliation or
business relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the

questionnaire?

_H_ Yes H No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire raceiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local government

officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

D Yes H No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or ether business entity that the local government officer serves

as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

_|||||_ Yes H No

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

NCONE

6] Describe any other affiliation or business relationship that might cause a conflict of interest,

NONE

mm\,%\hr\ii\ S»g&mTWrD\lk 10/31/08

Signalure of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Amended 1/13/2006




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE _ FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local OFFICE USE ONLY
Government Code by a person doing business with the governmental entity.

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day after the date the
person

becomes aware of facts that require the statement to be filed. See Section
176,008, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanaor.

Date Received

1] Name of person doing business with local governmental
entity.

Lewts F McLain Jr / CityBase.Net, inc

Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed
questionnaire,

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority nat later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.006(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not later than the 7th business day after the date the eriginally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or Inaccurate.)

3| Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee or contractor of the local governmentat entity who

makes recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to expenditure of
money.

| do not have an affiliation or business relationship with any employee or elected official or
appointed position of this organization. My service is a subscription service ta this organization.

41 Describe each affiliation or business relationship E:.: a person who Is a local government officer and who appoints
or employs a local government officer of the local governmental entity that is the subject of this questionnaire.

| do not have an affiliation or business relationship with any employee or elected official or
appuinted position of this organization.

Amended 111372006




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity Page 2

5] Name of local government officer with whom filer has affiliation or business relationship. (Gomplete this section only if
the "
answer to A, B, or C is YES.) )

This section, item 5 including subparts A, B, C & D, must be complated for each officer with whom the filer has affiliation or
business relationship. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income from the filer of the

questionnaire?
v [

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income from or at the direction of the local government
officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not from the local governmental entity?

_H_ Yes _H_ No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire affiliated with a corporation or other business entity that the local government officer
serves  as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

| [ ]ves [ o

D. Describe each affiliation or business relationship.

6] Describe any other affiliation or business relationshlp that might cause a conflict of
interest. ,

| do not have an affiliation or business relationship with any employee or elected official or appointed posltion of
this arganization.

AKW\QQ hﬁ Q"\M\_ P%\%/Dﬂ\’ m.m_uﬁmawml. 2008,

Signature of person dojng business with the governmental entity Date

Amended D1/13/2006



City of Cedar Park RFP #10-01-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestlonnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Repular Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapier 176, Local Government Code
by a person whao has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a} with a local
governmental entity and the person meels requirements under Seclion 176.006(a).

Dale Received

By law ihis questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
thal require the siatement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

...,|_ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

N A

2
2l D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed guestionnaire.
{The law requires thal you fite an updated completed guestionnaire with the appropriale filing authority nol
Ialer than the 7l business day after \he dale the osiginally filed queslionnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurate. )
3

Name of local government officer with whom filer has amployment or business relationship.

n A

Zmn_dm of O-:._nmﬂ

This seclion (iterm 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Allach additional
pages lo this Fowm C1Q as necessary.

A. |s the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investmant
income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

_U Yes _H_ No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire recelving or likely to recelve taxable incoms, other than investment income, from or al the

direction of the local governmant officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from {he local
governmental entity?

Dém | DZQ

G. Is the filer of lhis questionnalre ernployed by a corporation or other business entity wilh respect 1o which the local
government officer saerves as an officar or diraclor, or bolds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ]es [ no

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the loeal government officer named in this seclion.

Signatura of person dolng busingss with lhe govemmental enlity Dale

A mra\q\\u.p\sxff ?J‘,\m\\om

Adopted 06/28/2007

-15 -




City of Cedar Park RFP #10-01-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM ClQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire reflacts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Legq., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE DNLY

This guestionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Government Cade
by a parson who has a business relationship as dafined by Section 176.001 {(1-a}with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Seclion 176.006(a).

Oole Received

By law this guestionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity nol later than the 71h business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Logal Government Code,

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, l.ocal
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

H_ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

Siesd Coroaerins Gl

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questisnnaire.

2]

(The law requires that you flle an updated compleled guestionnaire with the appropriale filing authorily not
{aler than the 7th business day afler the dale the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurale.)

3]

Name of local government oificer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

MNong

Name of Officer

This seclion (item 3 including subparts A, B, © & D} must be compleled for each aofficer with whom the filer has an

employment or other businass relationship as defined by Seclion 176,001({1-8), Local Govemment Code. Atiach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, olher than investmean!
income, from the filer of ihe questionnaire?

_H_ Yas D No

B. Is the fiter of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than invesimanl income, from or al the

direction of the local governmant officer named in this sectfon AND the taxable Income is nat recelved from lhe local
governmental entity?

: [ ]es [ N

C. Is the filer of Ihis questionnaire employed by a corporation or ather business enlity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an awnership of 10 percant or more?

D Yes _U No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

. Y74

| &K\n&} . _—_‘m\\hnamw

Signalure of person doing business with the govemmanta) entity Dala

Adopiad 06/29/2007

- 15-




City of Cedar Park RFP #10-01-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire reflects changes made to e law by H.B. 1491, Blth Leg., Regular Sassion. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This guestionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapler 178, Local Governmant Code | paie Receives
by a person whao has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
govesnmenial eniily and the person mesais requiraments under Seclion 176.006(a).

By law this quastionnaire must be filed with the recards administrator of the local governmentat
entity nol tatar than the 7th business day afler the daie the person becomes aware ni iacls
thal requira the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.008, Local Governmeant Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 178.008, Local
Governmeant Code, An offense under this section is 2 Class C misdemesnos.

._I_ Mame of person who has a U_._m:._%m relationship with Jocal governmental entity.

ol CHnsy .
3 SoudweA Nosavicisvs

<)

= _H_ Check this box If you are filing an update to a previously filed guastionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated compieted guestionnaire with the appropriate filing autharity not
later than the 7ih business day afier the date the originally filad questionnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurale.)

3
]._ Name of local government c_ﬂ\nm_. with whom filer has employment or business relationship.
Name of Officer
This seclion (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D)} must be compieted for each cfiicer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business refatibnship s definad by Seclion 176.007(1-a), Local Gavemment Code. Attach additional
pages o this Form CIQ as necessary.
A, s the lncal government officer named in this section receiving or likely 1o receive {axable income, ather than invesiment
income, from 1he filer of the questionnaire?
e v MR
B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likaly lc raceive laxable incaome, ather than invesimant income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer nemed in this seclion AND the taxable income is not received from the lacal
governmerital entity?
v s N[
C. s the filer of this questionnaire employed by a comoralion or other business enfity with respact to which the jocal
governmeant officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?
e [Ow VA
D, Describe aach employmeant or business relationship wilh the local government officer named in this section.
F

A n3le

nalure of person doin) siness wih lhe govemmental antity C _wm_m

Adopled 06/29/2007

-15-



City of Cedar Park RFP #12-07-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - FOrRM ClQ

For vendor or other persan doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire raflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 801k Leg., Regular Session. OFFICE USE OnLY

This quesliznnaire is belng filed in accordance with Chapter 178, Local GovernmeantCode | paie Receivad
by a person who has a business relationship as definad by-Section 176.001(1-a} with a local
govarnmental entlly and the person msats raquiremenis under Section 176.006(a).

By law his questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local gavemmeantal
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
\hat require the statemant o be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Gevernment Code.

A persan coramils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 178.006, Local
Government Code. An affense under this saction is a Class C misdemeanar.

1 l Name of persan who has a businass relatlonship with local gevemmental entity.

Noane Estrada Hincjosa & Company, Inc.

{The Iaw requires that you file an updated complaled guesliennalre with the appropriala filing authorlly not
inter than the 7ih business day after the dale the arginally fited questionnaire becomes incomplete aor inacourale.)

Name of tocal governmeant officer with whom {ller has empiloyment or husiness retfatlanship.

Vone

Name of Officer

This seclion {item 3 including subparls A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officar with whom the filer has an
emptoymant or other business relafionship as dafined by Seclian 176.00%{1-8), Local Gavernment Code.  Attsch additional
pages 1o this Form CIC) as necessary.

A. 1s the local govemment officer named In Ihis saction receiving or fikely to raceive taxable income, olher than invesimant
income, from the fHer of lhe questionnalra?

|:|Yea m Mo

8. Is ths filer of the questionnalre recelving or fikely to recelve taxatle income, other than invesiment incoma, from or at the
direction of the local governmant officer named In this seclion AMD the taxable Income is not racelved from the local
governmental entily?

Ij ‘Yes E o

C. 1is lhe filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or alher business enlily with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officar or direclor, or holds an awnershlp of 10 percent ar mare?

l:] Yes l:a No

0. Describe each employment or business ralalionship with the local government officer named In this seclion.

- ,& A .
o .
Z//.{/_,/m\/ ) 1./5/09

Sigm{!ure of persan dolng business wilh the guven%nlal enlity Daln

Adapled D6/28/2007
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- City of Cedar Park RFP #12-07-209 -

CONFELICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire reflzcls changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, Both Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnsire Is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | pale Received
by a person whao has a business refatibnship as definad by Section 176,001(1-a) with a local
gavernmental entity and the person mests requiremeants under Section 176.008(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with tha recards administrator of the local governmeantal
entity not later than the 7th business day afier the dale the persan becomes aware of facts
that requira the staternent o be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits en offense If the person knowingly vioiates Section 176.008, ana‘!
Government Code. An ofiense under this saclion is @ Class C misdemeanor.

]

o

Name of person whe has a busigess rel onship with local guvetnh] efity.

2<V€CFO\L‘32¢\ ‘F\) :\c' 1.@1(.47;—( i mﬂ ehin

Check this box If you ara filing sn update o a praviously filed questionnalre.

{The law requires that you file an ﬂp&alad completed questionnaire with the appl-'opriale filing authority not
taler than the 7th business day after fhe date the originally Fied questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of lacal gavernment officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Mame of Officar

“This section {llem 3 Including subparis A, B, G & D) must be completed for mach afficer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relatlonshlp as defined by Seclion 176.0014(1-8), Local Govemment Code. Attach addiiional
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s the local government officer named In this section recaiving or likely to recelve taxable income, other than investmenl
incoma, from the Tler of the guestionnaks?

= [k

B. 1s the filer of the quastiunnalramneluing or likely to receive taxable Incame, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the Jocal gavernment officer nemed in this section AND the taxable Income is not recelved from the local
governmental entity?

C. 15 lhe filer of this questionnalre empioyed by a corporatlon or other business eniity with respect lo which the Iocal
government offiter serves as an officar or director, or fioios an ownership of 10 percent or mora?

[ [

' 0. Describe each employment or buslness relationship wilh the lacal ‘govemnment officer named In this section.

L - .
‘i.l A“ U“" o
- DUIM 4 -j;mw\fq 5 1609

Slgnature of person doing buslne?{ \@H the govemmenisk enlity ’ Dasa‘
| ey

" Adopilzd 05/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park RFP #1 2-07-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre roflasis changes made to the law by H.B. 1404, BOIh Lep., Reputar Seeslon. OFFIGE USE DNLY

This gueslionnaire Is belng filed In accordence with Chapiar 176, 1.ocal Governmeni Coda | paie Recelvad
by & person who has & businass relstionshlp as defined by Saclion 176,001 (1-a) with a locel
povarnmenial eniity end the person mests requiremeants under Sectlon 178.006(s).

By law his questionnalre must be filed wilh ihe records adminlstrator of the locs) govemmeniel
enlity not later than tha 7th buslness day &fter the date the person becomes eware of Tacls
{hat require ihe stalemant fo be filed, See Section 178.008, Local Government Code.

A person noi‘nmita an offznse If fhe person knowingly violeies Saction 1786.006, Local
Governmean} Code. An offense under thls section is & Class © misdameanar,

13 nName of person who has a business relationship with Iocal governmental antity,
Mark A. Seal
M. E. Allison & Co., Inc.

7 .
2! D Check this bux If you are filing sn update to n previously filed guestionnalre.

(The law requires thal you fio en updsied completed questionnalre with the sppropriste filing Euthorlly not
later then the Tth business day afler the date the orginally {iled queslionnelre becomes Incomplele or Inscourate.)

3 -
2] Name of jocal goverament offiser with whom filer has smployment or husiness relationship,

None

Name of Cfficar

This section (Hem 3 Including subparts A, B, C & D) must be complated for eash officar with whom tha filer has en
employment.ar other business ralafionship as dafined by Sectlon 178.001(1-8), Local Govarnment Code, Afiech aodiiional
pages 1o this Form CIQ BS nenessary.

A. s {he lozal govemment officer named in this section recaiving or lfkely 1o recelve taxable Incoms, oiher then investmeni
incoma, from the filer of the questionnalre? )

D Yes IE No

B. |z the filer of the queslionna[re.reuelving or liksly to recelve tsxable Income, other than invesimant Income, from or el ihe
direction of the local govemment officer nemed In this section AND the texable Income Is not recelvad from the local
governmentel entily?

D Yes Mo

G. Is the filer of \hls quastionnalre, employed by & corporallon or othar businiess enilty with respeci ta which the Iooal
governmeil oficer serves es an officer or dirsclor, or Iholds an nwn_ership of 16 percant or more?

) o Yes' E]Nd

D, Describe esah employmant cr business felationship with thé looal governmant officer narmed In this seatlon..

‘ L Jan. 6, 2009
i LS 1~ g Lo —
Sigryz{ra of persan doing business wllk:ha pavernmenlal sniity Dale

#

Adopted DE/28/2D07
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. ' City of Cedar Park RFP #12-07-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE - ' ForMm CIQ

" For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre reflacts chanpes made to the law by H.B. 1491, B0th Leg., Reguler Session, OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaira is being filed In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Govemment Code -
by a persan who has a business relationship as defined by Saction 178.001(1-3) with a lacal
governmantal eniity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Deols Received

Bytaw this questionnaire must be filad with the records administrator of the local govemmental
entity not fater than the 7th business day efier the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement 1o be filed. See Sectlon 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Local
Govemment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor, :

1} Name of parson who has a business relationship with lacal governmental entity.

First Southwest Company

2]

l:l Check this box If you are filing an update to a praviously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated complated questonnsire with the appr.npriate filing authority nol
Ister than the 7ih business day afier the date the odginally {iled questionnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurate. )

3 . .
El MName of local government nfficer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. -

Nama of Officer
This section {item 3 Includisg sﬁbparts A, B, C&D) mustbe cornpistef:l for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
empioyment or other business relalionship as defined by Section 178.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Altach additionz}
pages to this Form CiQ as necessary. ’

A, |5 the Tacal government oificer named In this section receiving or lkely to recsive taxable Income, n:ﬁer than investmant
Income, from the filer of the questionnaire™

e [Tne
B. Is the filer of the guestionnzire. rece!ving ar iikely o receiva taxahle Incoma, other than invesiment income, from or at tha

direction of the local govemment officer named in this section AND the taxable ncome is not received from the local
governmentzl entity? . - :

: ‘l___'lves- [:]Nu

C. Is the filer of this questionnalre employed by & corporation or other business entity with respect o which the Jocal
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ves I:INO

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the lusal government officer named In this sechon.

—
~r [t g,/ : o
St Y # Ao A
: T 01/05/2009
Signature of person dolng business with the governmantal enllty Date |

" Adopted OB/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapler 178, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 175,001(1-a) with & local
governmental entity and the parsen meets requirements under Section 176.0058(a).

By lawthis questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmentz
enlity not later than tha 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Goavemnment Cade.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Seclion 176.006, Local
Gavernment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or cther person doing business with local governmental entity
‘This quostionnairo rafiacts changes made te tho law by H.B. 1401, 80th Leg., Rogular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmentai entity.

%/C//?a//%/ )  US. TOY CO, INC. d/b/ay

Chole Raceived

D Check this box if you are filing an update to o pmv[npalgﬁl?dghaﬁgpg irﬁOGd

EeTRUCTIVE PLAYTHINGS

{The law requlras that you file an updated |:(§r[1{aa@é{'&dafslg}:ﬁréiw{ﬁﬂhg&ﬁrbnpnate fillng autherity not

laler than the 7th business day after the dale the originally fled questionnaire becomes incomplete ar inaccurate.)

A e ) S s

Name of Officar

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employmant or business relatlunship

This seclion {item 3 including subparts A, B, G & 0) must be compieted for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Altach additiona)
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is lhe local govemmant afficer named in this section receiving or likely to recelve taxable income, other than invesimeant
income, from the filer of the queslionnaire?

Yes b .| Mo
/]

B. Is the filer of the quastionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable Income, ather than investmen! income, from or at the
direciion of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable incame Is nat raceived from the local
governmental enity?

I:IYes Er] No

C. Is the filer of lhis quesllnnna(a employed by a caorporation ar other business enfity with respect lo which the local
govaernment officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mare?

Yas No
]

B, Describe each employment or/business relationship wilh the local government officer named in this seclion,

LZ’/A/\J//M A /2% 5 /,/7/

E"Ignnluru of person daing buslncns\wﬂﬂlhc',;g/ovurrmnnlnl enlity

" Adopled 06/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FOrRM CIQ

This questionnaira reflects changes made fo the law by H.B. 1481, BOth Leq,, Regular Session,

OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire Is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person wiho has a business ralationship as defined by Sectien 176.001(1-a) with e iocal
governmmental eniity and the person meels requiremants under Seclion 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records adminisirator of the local govammental
entlly not later than the 7th business day after the date Ihe person bacomes aware of facls
that require the statement to be filed. See Sactlon 176.006, Local Govamment Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176,008, Local

Dale Received

Governmenl Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor,

i

Nama of person who has a business relationship with jogal governmental entity.

2]

Toes pllnh /Toc] Ao

|:| Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed quastionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriaie filing authorily not
later than the 7ih business day afler the date the originally filed queslionnaire becomes incomplete or Inaccurate.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or bustnass relationship.

PO N

Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparis A, B, C & D} mus! be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
smployment or other business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001{1-8), Local Govemment Code. Altach additional
pages 1o this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named In this section receiving or likely to recelve taxabla Income, other than Investmant
income, from the filer of the questicniaira?

[ ]es [ Jno

B. Is the filer of the quaslionnaire receiving or likely to receive |axabte incoma, other than investmenl income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer nemed in this section AND the texable income is nat receivad from Ihe local
gavernmeantal entity?

[ ]es [ Ine

C. Is the filer of Ihis questionnaire employed by & comoration or other business enlity with respect to which the tocal
govarnment officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

l:| Yes [ no

D. Describe each employmenl or husiness ralationship wilh the lecal government officer named In this section.

W ol

4]

Al

Sign?ére of pe\snn doing business wilh the govemmental entity Data

Adapted 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE | FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire raflacls changes mada to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sassion. OFFICEUSEQNLY

This questionnaire is belng filed in accordanice with Chapler 176, Local Government Code | paje Recoived
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-3) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.008(a).

By law this questionnalre must be filed with the records administrator of the local govemmental
enlity not later than the 7th business day efter the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Saction 1756.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.008, Local
Govemment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local govarnmental entity.

MNene beong Adra

2
2 D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnalre,

{The law requires that you file an updaled compieted gquestionnalre with the appropriate ﬁling authority not
later than the 7th business day afier the date the origlnally filed questionnaire becomes Incomplete or inacturate.)

3]

Namie of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. oTTTr oy

Narne of Officar

This section {item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} rust be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
smployment or alher business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Govemment Cade. Altsch addifional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government ofiicer named in Lhis section receiving or likely {o receive taxable incoma, other than investment
income, from Ihe filer of the questionnaire?

D Yas l:l No

B. [s the filer of lhe questionnaire recelving or likely to receiva taxable income, other than investment income, from or al the
direclion of the local government officer nemed in this section AND the taxable income is nol recelved from Lhe locat
governmental entity?

D Yes I:I No

C. Is lhe filer of this guestionnaire employed by a carporation gr ather business entlty with respect. to which the local
governmant officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ]ves [ Ino

D. Describe each employment or business ralationship with the local govermmant officer namead In this section.

4 @?{-—L—@/Z&ﬁ M 2155 lo%

Signature of parson ‘doing business with the govemmantal enlity Dale !

Adopted 06/28f2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

This questionnaire is belng filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets raquiremants under Section 176.006(a).

By law Ihis guestionnaire must be filed with the records administralor of the local govemmental
enlily not later than the 7ih business day after the date the person becomas aware of facts
that require the slalement to be filed. See Seclion 176.008, Local Governmen! Code.

A person commits an offense il the person knowingly violates Seclion 176.006, Local
Govamment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor,

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendaor or other persen doing business with local governmental entity
This questionnaire raflects changes made o the law by H.B. 1491, 86th Leg., Regular Sesslon. OFFICEUSEONLY

1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

Date Regaived

AN E
2]
D Check this box If you are filing an update to a previously filed questicnnaire,
{The law requircs that you file an updated compleled quastionnaire with the appropriate filing authority nol
later than the 7th business day afler the date the originally filed queslionnaire becomes incomptate or inaccurate.)
3]

Name aof local govarnment officer with whom filer has employment or businoss relationship,

Name of Officer

This section {item 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be complated for each officer with wham the filer has an
employment or other business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-p), Local Govemmenl Code. Attach additional
pages to lhis Form CIQ as nocessary.

A. |5 the local govamment olficer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than invastment
income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

E:l Yes D No

B. Is the liler of the questionnaire recelving or likely 1o raceive taxable income, other than investment Income, from or at the
direction of Ihe local government officer named in this seclion AND the laxable income is nol received from the local
govesnmental enlily?

D Yes I:I No

C. Is the fler of lhis queslionnaire employed by a corporation or ofher business entity with respect 1o which the local
govemment officer serves as an officer ar direclor, or holds an ewnership of 10 percanl or more?

D Yes D No

0. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section,

/z',/qlé/a 3

rsn/dnlng business with the guvemmental entity

Adopted 06/29/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park 1FB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
Far vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This guestivnnalre reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Leq., Regular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

This guestionnaira is being Nled in accordance with leap%er 1786, Local Gavernment Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meels requirements under Section 175.006(s).

By law this questionnalre must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
enlity not later than the 71k business day after ihe dale the person becomes aware ol facts
that require the stalemant 1o he filed. Soe Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A persan commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Seclion 176.006, Local
Governmen! Code, An offense under lhis seclion is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of persan who has a business relationship with local governmentat entity.

fale Received

! Cartezan £.CORB W

I___| Check this box If you are filing an update to a praviously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updaied completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authorlly not
tater than the 7th business day afler the daie 1he originally filed questionnaire becomes Incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]
Abne.

Namae of Officer

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relatienship,

Thiz seclion (ters 3 Including subparts A, B, © & 0} must be completed for each officer wilh whom the filer bas an
employment or other business relaionship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a), Local Government Code. Allach additional
pages o this Form CIQ as necessany.

A. s the local governmend oificer named In this section receiving or likely 1o receive laxabte income, other than investment
income, from Lhe filer of the questionnaire?

I:] Yes @_No

T

B. Is the filer of be questionnaire receiving ar likely o receive foxable income, other than invesimenl income, from or af the
direction ol the focal government officer named in this section AND the laxabie income is not raceived from lhe local
governmenial enlity?

l:] Yes _ Na

C. 1s the filer of this queslionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respecl lo which the logal
government officer serves as an officer or diracior, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mare?

[ ] ves m No

. Describe each employment or business refationship with the local government officer named in lhis section.

e . —
== ;/% L2

Signature of parson dolng business with the governmental enlity Dale

Adopled 0672972007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FOrRM CIQ

This guestionnalre reflacts ehangas mada to the law by H.B. 1491, Bth Leg., Rugular Soesion.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176,001 (1-a)with a local
gavernmental enlity and the person meets requirements under Seclion 176.008(g).

By law ihis questionnaire must be fitad with the records administrator of the local governmenta!
entity not fater than the 71h business day aiter the dale the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Sectfon 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Local
Government Code. An offense under this seclion is a Class C misdemaanor,

OFFICEUSE ONLY

_l_] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmontal entity.

Cavadk ©. ivddpns

Dl Received

Efﬁieck this box if you are filing an update te a praviously filed questionnaire.

(The iaw requires thal you file an updated compleled questionnaire with the apprapriale filing authorily not
later than tha 7th business day afier the date the originally filed questionnalre becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]
Dok €. Siddona

Name of Officer

Name of local government efficer with whom filer has employment or business relationship,

This section {ilern 3 Including subparts A, B, G & D) must be completed for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
employment or other business relalionship as defined by Seclion 176.004(1-8), Local Gavernment Code. Altach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local govermment officer named in this sectinn reraiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than invesimant
income, fram the filer of the guestionnairo?

(e [&w

B. la the filer of lhe questionnaire receiving or likely 1o receive laxable income, sihar than Investmenl incame, fram or at the
diraction of the local gavernment officer named in Lhis section AND the laxable Incomea is not received from the local
governmenlal entity?

D Yes E‘ﬁ?

C. Is tha filer of this questionnaire employed by a comporation or sther business enlity with respecl to which the local
governmeni officer serves as an officer or diractor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

D Yes E’ND

D. Describe each employment or business relatianship with the local government officer named in this section.

Gt = St ot 5

Signalure of persan doing husingss with e govammantal entity Dale

Adopted 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FOrRm CIQ

This gquestionnalre reflects changes made to tho law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sossion.

OFFICE USE ONLY

This guestionnalre is baing filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Gavernmant Code
by a person who has a businass refationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person maets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with Lhe records administrator of the local governmental
enlity notiater than the 7th business day after the dale the person becomes aware of facts
that require the stalemant to be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Govemmant Code.

A persan commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Seclion 176.006, Local

Data Received

Govemment Code. An offense under this section Is a Class C misdemeanar.

]

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

E;td_. Sélh Lfc.g,[Lk

2]

D Check this box If you are filing an update to a praviously filed guostionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updaled compleled questionnalre with the appropriate filing authorily not
later than the 7th business day after the data the originally filad queslionnaire becomes incomplele or inaceurate.)

3]

Nama of local government officer with whom filer has employment or businoss ralationship.

Ciby of Chy Pk

Name of Officar

This seclion {lem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be completad for each officer with whom lhe filer has an
employment or olher business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a), Local Govemmuent Code. Atlach additional
pages {o lhls Form ClQ as nocassary.

A. s lhe local gavammenl officer named in this sectioh receiving or likely lo receive taxable income, other than inveslment
incoma, fram the fiter of the questlonnaira?

I:l Yes mn

8. is tha filer of the queslionnaire receiving or likely to recaive laxable Income, other than investmant income, from or al the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from Lhe local
governmentat entily?

[ ] ves wo

C. Is the filer of this questionnalre employed by a comaoration or ather business entity wilh respect lo which lhe local
government officer serves as an officer or direclar, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mora?

[ ves E\N/«:

D. Describe each employment or businass relationship with the local government oificer named in this section.

4

oo

Slgnalure of person deing business with the governmenial entily Dale

Adapled DB/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This quastionnaire reflocts changes maide to the iaw by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sosslon, QFFICE USE ONLY

This queslionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code § paig Recoives
by a parson wha has a business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person maeels requiraments under Seclion 176.006(g).

By law this guestionnaire must be filtad with tha reccrds adminisirator of tha local governmantat
enlity not later than the 7th business day afier the date the person becomes aware of facls
that require the stalement to be filad, See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense il lhe person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Govarnment Code. An offiense under this seclion is a Class C misdemeanor.

1_] Name of person who has a business relatienship with local governmental entity.

Cant Mares

2
21 Erc:heck this box If you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an vpdated completed questionnalre with the appropriate filing authority not
later than ths 7Tih husinass day aiter the date tha ariginalty filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

2]

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employmant or businass relationship.

Name of Officer

This section {item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completad for aach officer with whom the filer has an
pmiployment or olher business relattonship as definad by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Govemment Code. Alach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s the local governmenl officer named in this section receiving ar likaly to receive taxable income, other than Invesiment
Income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

[ [
B. Is Ihe filer of the quastionnaire recelving or [ikely lo raceive taxable Income, other than investment incoms, from or al the

directlon of the local governmenl officer named in this section AND the taxable Income Is not received from the local
governmental entity?

[ Jes [ ]ne

C. Is the filar of {his questionnaire employed by o corporalion or other business enlity with respect to which the local
governmen! officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or more?

I:] Yes I:l No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with Lhe local government officer nemed in Ihls secllon.

|~

4]

(nase Mol 12/iolOF

Signature of person doing business with the gavemmenlal enlity Dale

Adopled 06/28/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

by a person who has a business relstionship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a)with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 178.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administratorof the local govemmential
entity not later than the 7ih business day after the date the persen becomes aware of facls
that require the statemant to be filed. See Section 176.0086, Local Government Coda.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanaor.

1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

MIA

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaira reflects changes made to tha law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sesslon. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnalra is being filed In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code § paia Recsivad

I:I Check this box if you are(ﬁling an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The {aw requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
latar than the 7th business day afler the date the originally filed gquestionnaire becomes incomplete or ineccurate.)

3]

YA

Nzme of Officer

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business refationship.

This seclion (ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
amployment or ather business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Governmant Code. Altach additional
pages lo this Farm CiQ as necessary.

A. Is the local govaernmanl officer named In this section receiving or fikely to receive taxabie Income, ather than investmeant
income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

D Yes E No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire recelving or likely to receive texable income, ather than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named In this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

I:I Yes EZ{ No

C. Is the filer of thls questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business antlty with respact to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 porcent or more?

I: Yes Kj No

D. Dascribe each employment ar business selationship with the jocal government officer named in this section.

Ju 1. Chavo 121 s}

Signalura of pal dulng business with the govemmantal anlity

Adopled 06/28/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire refipets changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sassion, OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a persan who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
gavermnmental entity and the person meets requirements under Seclion 176.006(a).

Dhsle Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administralor of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day afier the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the stalemenl to ke filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense il lhe person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Govemment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanaor.

l] Name of person wha has a business retationship with local govermmental entity.

NONE

7]

I:] Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you {file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later lhan the 7th business day after the date the originally filed queslionnaire becames incomplete or inaccurale.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Officer

This section {tem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer with wham the filer has an
employment or olher business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a), Local Government Code. Atlach additionat
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this seclion receiving or likely 1o recelve taxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

D Yes EI No

8. Is the filer of the guastionnaire recelving or likely 1o receive laxable income, olher than investment income, from or al the
direction of the local gavemment officer named in this section AND the axable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

D Yes D No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corperation or other business enlity with respect lo which the local
governmenl officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percenl or mare?

[Jves [ Ine

D. Describe each amployment or business refationship with the local govemment officer named in this section.

ﬂ /1 v/, L

NLIEL

!
Signatlure of person doing business wijh \he govemmenial enlity Oalrf

Adopled 06/23/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with iocal governmental entity

This questionnaire reflacts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, BOth Leg., Regular Sassion, OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | paw Rucoived
by a person who has a business relatlonship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) wilh a local
governmental entity end the person meets requirements under Section 175.006(a).

By faw this questionnaire must be filed with tha records adminisiralor of the local govemmental
entily not later than he 7th business day affer lhe date the person becomas awars of facts
thal require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Govarnment Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Seclion 176,006, Local
Govemment Code. An offanse under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person who ; bﬂ?l:l 155 relationghip with 1ocal governmental entity.
UOLCTErRORATIN

F)
2! D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.
{The law requires thal you fite an updeted complelad questionnaire with the appropriate filing autharlty not
later lhan Lhe 7lh business day afler the daie the originally fled questionnaire becomes Incompleta or inscourate.)
3 |

Name of loeat government officer with wham filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Oificer

This sectlon (tem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be compieled for each officer with whom Lhe filer has an
employmant or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(%-8), Local Government Code, Atlach addillonal
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely 1o receive taxable income, other than investiment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

]:] Yes D No

B. 15 the filer of the queslivanalire receiving or likely to recelve laxable income, olher than investmant incorna, from or al the
direction of the local povernment officer named In lhis section AND the taxable Income is not received from ke local
governmenlal entity?

[ ]ves [

C. Is the filar of lhis questionnalre empioyed by a corporation or offier business enlily with respecl lo which the local
govarnment olficer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percenl or more?

[ ] ves [ Ihe

D, Describe each amployment or business refationship with the local government officer nemed in this section,

NONE

=7

(2{2-2/0k

| 7
Slgnam% ll/persl:m doing business with the govemmenial enilty Daln
L}

Adopted 08/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, Biith Leg., Reguiar Sossion.
This queslionnaire is being fied in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Cade

by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meeis requirements under Section 178.006(a).

By law {his questionnaire musl be filed with the records administrator of the local governmanial
enlily not later than the 71h business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
thal require the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the parson knowingly violates Seclion 176.008, Local

OFFICEUSE ONLY

Dale Aeceived

Government Code. An offense under this seclion is a Class C misdemeanaor,

1]

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

ROSALEE- CLEARMAN-—MAGAZTNE SUBSCRIPTIONS PTP
2
Hl !:I Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed guestionnatre.
{The law requires thal you file an updatad compleled questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority nol
later than the Tih business day aller the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomple!e or inaccurale,)
3]

Name of local gavernment officer with whom filer has employment or businoss relatienship.

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING IOR MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTIONS

Name of Officer

This section (ilem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D} must be campleted for each officer with whom the filer has an
ecmployment or cther business relatinnship es defined by Seclion 176.001(t-a), Local Governmen! Code. Atlach additional
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. |s the local government afiicer named in this seclion recelving or likely 1o receive taxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the diter of the gueslionnaire?

[ ] es [:;_] No

8. iIs the filer ol the quaslionnaire receiving or likely (o roceive Isxshla income, other than invesimenl Income, from or at the

direclion of the local gavernment officer named in this seclion ANT the taxable income is not received from lhe locat
governmenlal anfily?

e Ene

C. s the fler of Wkis quostionnaire employed by a carporation or other business entity with respect to which the locat
goverrunent officer servas as an officer or director, or halds an ownership of i0 percent or more?

D Yes III No

D. Describe each employment or business retationship wilh the local govermment officer named in this section.

(2508

Signalure of persan doing husiness with the goveinmenial anlity Oale

Adoptad 06/28/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE Form ClQ

For vendor or other person deing business with local governmental entity

This quastionnaire reflecls changes made lo the law by H.B. 1491, Rlb Leg.. Regufar Session. QFFICEUSEONLY

Tnis questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a parson whio has a husiness ralationship as defined by Seciion 176.001(1-a)wilh a lacal
govarnrnental entity and the person maets requirements under Saclion 176.006{a).

Dnle Received

By law this questionnaire must be fited with the: records administrator of the local governmentat
antity nol later than ihe 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
that require the statamant to he filed. Sce Seciion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Governmant Code. An offense ander this section is a Class C misdemeanar.

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relatisnship with Incal governmenial entity.

Eﬂ’@’u (Ve Bor

D Check this bex I you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

[{The faw requires that you file an updated completed queslionnaire with the appropriale Rling authority nat
later than lhe 7ih business day alter the date the ariginally filed queslionnaire becosnes incompiele or inaccurale. )

2]

Nama of local government officer with whom fller has employment or business relationship.

e —

Name of Otficar

This seclion {item 3 incleding subparts A, B, C & D} musl be completed for each oficer with whom the filer has an
smplnyment ar ofthar business relationship as defined by Section 176.601(1-7), Locai Goveramesnl Code,  Allach additional
pages o this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s lhe loeal gevernment officer named in this seclion receiving or likely fo recsive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the guestionnaire?

I:l Yos E\Jo

8 Is the filer of the questicnnaire receiving or fikely [o receive {axabie income, other than invesimant income, from or at fhe
direction of the local government officer named 0 this section AND the faxablz income is not recaived from |he local
gavernmanlal entity?

[ ]es Q’No

T Is the fler of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or gther business entity with respeet 1o which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percenl or moe?

] ves Jg}ﬁ

D. Descripe each employmenl or businass rglationship with the local govarnment officer named in this secticn.

' -
-
AL T s ;’77/263,4? «

//@1;]!1,&:\/({@\01’1 doing businens with the gevemmental entity Jale

Adopted 06/28/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

Form CIQ

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local govemimentat
enlity not tater than the 71h business day afler the date the person becomes aware of facls
thal require the stalement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A persen commils an offenge if the person knowingly violales Seclion 176.006, Local
Governmenl Code. An offense under this saction is a Class C misdemeanor.

This guestionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, B01h Leq., Regular Session. DOFFICEUSE ONLY

This gueslionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | naw recaived
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
govermnmenta! entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

1]

Name of person whe has a business refationship with lozal governmental entity.

None.

2]

D Checlk this box ifyou are filing an update to a previousiy filed guestionnaire,

(The law requires thal you {ile an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 71k business day afler the date the originally filed questionnaine becomes incomplele or inaccurale.)

3

Name of [ocal government officar with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

None.

Name of Officer

This seclion {item 3 including subparls A, 8, C & D) must be completed for each officer wilh wham the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a), Local Government Code, Attach additional
pages lo this Farm CIQ as necessary.

A. Is lhe local govemmant officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the queslionnaira?

e e

8. Is the filer of the queslionnaire receiving ar fikely to receive taxable income, other than inveslment Income, from or at the
direction of the local governmant officer nemed In this seclion AND the taxable income is nol received from the local
governmenial entity?

D Yes No

C. Is the fler of Inls questionnaire employed by a carporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officar or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

e K

0. Describe each employment or business refationship with the lncal government officer named in this section.

\ Del. 23,2008

Signalure of perrﬁ‘d(ing business with ihe governmantat enlity

"Adopted 06/29/2007

-14 -




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre reflocts changas made to the law by H.B, 1491, 80tk Leg., Regular Session. GFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnairs is belng filed in accordance with Ghapler 178, Local Govemment Code | pom Received
by & person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
govemmental entity and the parson mests requirements under Section 176.006{a).

By law this quastionnaira must be filed with the records administrator of the local govermmentat
anlity not later than the 7th business day afier the date the person becomes aware of facts
that requira the statement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly viclaies Saction 176.0086, Locat
Government Code, An offense undar this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

'] Name persan who has a business relationship with loeal governmantal entity.

[00\50re.

heck this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaira.

v

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day aftar the date the ariginally filed questionnaire becomes incomplate or inaccurale. )

Name of iocal government officar with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Naine of Officer
This section (iter 3 including subparls A, B, C & D) must be compleled for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Seclion 178. 001(1-3) Loeal Government Code. Attach additional
pages 1o this Form CIQ as necessary,

A. Is the local government officer named in this section recelving or likely lo recsive taxable Income, other than investment
Incame, from the filar of tha questionnalra?

I [w
B. Is the filer of the questfonnaire racelving or likely 1o recelve taxable income, other than invesimenl incams, from or at the

direction af the local gavernmeni officer named in this section AND Lhe taxable income Is not received from the local
governmeantal entity?

I:l\'es D Ne

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a comporation or other business enlily wilh respect to which the iocal
govemment officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[es [ Iwe

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local governmant officer namead in this section,

LA AW Y

LM —Cnr Dﬁn/@(ﬂ"{' ’ZOqD;()@

%thura erﬂm dulng huslnms wtm Ihu gmrernmanlal entity

Adopted 46/28/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORm CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
OFFICE USE ONLY

This quastiennairo roflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, Both Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnalre Is being filed in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business ralationship as dsfined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
govemmental entity and the person maeels requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnalre must be filed with the records administratar ofthe local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
that require the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Seclion 176,006, Local

Dain Rernives

Government Code. An offense under this section is & Class C misdemeanor,

1]

e e S

Name of person who has a business relationship with loea! governmenta! entity.

| \/\&ﬁ i orPne Comnagnt)-

2]

EI Chack this box If you are filing an update to a/ reviously filad léuestlnnnaig.

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later lhan the 7th business day afier the date the ariginally filed questionnaire becomes Incomplete or inaccurate. )

2]

Name of local government officer with whom filer has cmployment or business relationship,

Name of Officer

This seclion {ltem 3 Including subparls A, B, C & D} must be completsd for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or olhar business relationship as definad by Section 176.001(1-g), Local Gavemment Code. Attach additional
pages {o this Form CIQ a5 necessary.

A, |Is lhe local govemment officer named In this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, fram the filer of the questionnaira?

I::l Yes D No

B. is the filer of lhe questionnaire receiving ar likely lo receive {axable Income, olher than invesiment inceme, from or at the
direction af the local government officer named in this section AND the laxable income s no! received from the local
govemnmental entity?

[ Jes [ Ino

C. s the fiter of lhis questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entily wilh respecl lo which tha local
gavamnment officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percant or mora?

I:] Yes [:l No

D. Dascribe each employment or buslness relationship with the local govemment officer named in this section.

%KM@W 2 he/a%

Signelura of parsan doing business wilh the govemmental enfily Dale

Adopled 06/28/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This queslionnatre roflects changes made fo the law by H.B. 1491, 86th Leg., Regular Session, OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is baing filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as definad by Saclion 176.001({1-a) wilh a local
governmantal entity and the person meets requiremenis under Section 176.006(a).

Jate Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the racords administratar of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day alter the dale the person becomes aware of facls
that require the statement to be fited. See Section 176.006, Local Governmen] Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Govarnment Code. An offense under this sectlon Is a Class C misdemeanor,

1_] Name of parsen who has a business relationship with [ocal governmental entity.

SepTT  HOPKING

D Cheek this box if you are filing an update to a proviously filed questionnaire,

{The law requires that you fite an updated tomplatad yuestionnaire wilh the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7ih business day afler the date the originally filed questionnaire becomas Incompitate or inaccurate.)

3
&l Name of lncai government officar with whom fiter has employment or business relationship.
Name of Officer
This sectian {item 3 including subparts A, 8, C & D} must be compioted for cach ofiicer with whem the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Seetion 176.601{1-a), Local Gavernment Code. Attach additional
pages 1o this Form CIG as necessary.
A s the local goversmant officer named in this section raceiving or likely 1o recsiva taxable Income, otber than investmant
incoma, from the filer of the questionnaire?
B. is the fifer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive laxable income, other than invesimenl income, from or at the
direclion of the local governmont officer named in his saction AND the taxable income is not received from Ihe ‘ocal
gavernmental entity?
v [
C. Is the filer of this gueslionnalre employed by a corporalion or other business entity with respect to which the focal
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an swnership of 10 percent or more?
-~
v [
0. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this seclion.
4]

“eotdpl )2y /oY

T
Signature of parson doing business with the governmental antily Data

Adopted (6/20/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-200

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person daing business with Incal governmental entity

This questionnairo reflacts changes made 1o the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leq., Regular Session. QFFICEUSEONLY

This queslionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 1786, Local Govemment Code | poe receives
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001{1-a) wilh a locat
governmental entity and the person meets requirements undar Seclion 176.006(a),

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administraior of the bocal governmental
entily not laler than the 7th business day after ke data the parson becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Seclion 176.008, Local
Governmemnt Cade. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor,

1] Mame of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.
Oriental Trading Company, Inc.

2]

|:I Check this box [f you are filing an update to a previsusly filed questionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updated complated questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
fater than the 7th business day afler the dale the criginally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate,)

3]

Nama of incal government officer with whom filer has amployment or business relationship.

None Nare of Officer

This seclion {ilem 3 including subparls A, B, C & D} must be compleled for each officer with whom the filer has an
empioyment or other business relalionship as defined by Sectlan 176.001(1-a), Locat Governmenl Code. Altach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the focal government officer named in this seclion receiving or likely to recelve taxable Income, ather than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

[ ]ves E’Nu

B. Is the fler of the questionnalre recalving or likely lo recaive taxable income, other than investmen! income, from or at the
direction of the local government sificer named in this section AND the {axable income is nol received from Lhe lacal
governmenial antity?

D Yes E’Fiu

C. 1s lhe Fler of this guestionnaire employed by a carporafian or cther business entity with respect 1o which the local
governmeni officer sarves as an officer or direclar, or halds an ownership of 10 percent or more®?

I:l Yes Ij] Mo

D. Describe each employment or business relalionship with the local government officer named in this seclion.

Oripn-t-al Trading Gompany, Imnc.

by \ /\f’. et g 16 Dec 2008
Signalure;0f [ETEon doing business &ith the govommental entity Dale

1y

=

Adopted 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This gquestionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1494, 80th Leg., Reguiar Sesslon, OFFICEUSE DNLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | oo Receivad
by a person who has a business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) wilh 8 local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(z).

By law Ihis questionnaire must be filed with the records adminisirator of the local governmental
enlity not laier than the 71h business day alier the daie lhe person bacomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Sgction 176.006, Locat Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Seclion 176.006, Local
Governrment Code. An offense under this section Is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person wha has a business relatienship with local governmental entity.

-NONE-

2]

D Check this box ifyou are filing an update to a previcusly filed questionnaire.

{Tha law requires that you file an updated completed quastionnalre with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the Tik business day after tha date the originally filed questionneire becomes incomplete or inaceurate.)

21

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relatianship.
-NONE-

Name af Officer

This section (ilem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be cumpléted for each ofiicer with wham the filer has an
employment or ofher business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Governmenlt Code. Allach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is lhe local government officer named in this section receiving or likely lo receive taxabie income, cther than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

D Yes No

B. Is the filer of lhe questionpaire recelving ar likely Io receive laxable income, clher than invesiment Income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxabie income is not rageived from lhe local
gavernmental entity?

|:| Yes Mo

C. Is lhe filer of this guestionnaire employed by a corporation or olher business enlity with respect lo which ihe local
govemmezn! officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percanl or more?

D= [

0. Describe each employment or business relationship with the locai government officer named in this section,

-NONE-

) ovrdd A vrAdaA 12/23/08

Slgnalure of persan doing business with the govermmental entity Dale

Adapind 06/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmenta)l entity
This guestionnaire reflfocts changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, BOth Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

This gquestionnairs is being filad In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person wha has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) with a local
govaernmental entily and the person meets requiremenis under Section 176.006(s).

By taw this questionnaire must ha filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity notiater than the 7th business day afier the date the person becomes aware of facts
Ihat require the statement lo be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if lhe person knowingly violates Saclion 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanar.

1] Name of person wha has a business relationship with local governmantal entity.

None

Dbnte Recevad

2]

D Cheack this box 1f you are filing an update to a previously filad questionnalre.

(The law requires thal you file an updated complated questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
tader than the 7ih business day afler the date the asiginally filed questionnaire becemes Incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

None
Name of Officer

This secilon {lem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer with whom the fiter has an
employmant or olher business reialionship as dafined by Sectien 176.001(1-a), Local Govemnmen! Code. Allach additional
pages to thls Form CIQ as necessary.

A, Is the lecal government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, ather than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

I:] Yes D Mo

B, is the filer of the guestionnalre receiving or likely to receive $axable income, other than investmenl income, fram or at the
direction of the lecal government officer named in this seclion AND the lasable income is not recelved from Lhe local
gavernmental antity?

[ Jves [ Jwe

C. Is the filer of this quesiionnaire employed by a corparation or other business enlity with respact 1o which the loeal
governmenl officer serves as an officar or directar, or holds an ownership of 10 parcant or mare?

I::] Yas D No

[ Describe each smployment or business relationship with the Jocal govemment officer named in this section.

D

/

.,Q.._QL 12-17-08

~Bignalure af pgtson doirg business with the govemnmantal antity &? Dr OO ¢ w

A

- 14-
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FORM CIQ

This questionnaire reflacls changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sossion.

OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire Is being filad In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001({1-a) with a Iocal
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Seclion 176.006(za).

By law this quastionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
enlity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
that raquire the statemant to be filed. See Saction 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person gommils an offense if the person knowingly violates Seclion 176.008, Local

Date Received

Government Code, An offense under this seclion is a Class G misdameanor.

li Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental antity.

None-NA

2]

D Check this box lf you are filing an update to a previously filed gquestionnaire,

{The law requires that you file an updaled complaied guestionnalre with the appropriata filing authority nol
laler than the 7th business day after the dale the arlginally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurale.)

3]

Name of local government officar with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

No Relationship with any officer listed on pg 13
Name of Officer

This secllon {ilem 3 including subparts A, B, G & D) must be compleied for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business rafalionship as defined by Section 176,001(1-a), Local Gavernment Code, Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A, Is lhe local govemmant officer named [n this section receiving or likely 1o receive laxable income, other than investrment
income, fram the filer of the guestionnaire?

D Yes D Mo

B. Is lhe filar of the questionnaira recelving ar likely to receive taxable income, other than Investment incoma, fram or at Lthe
direction of the Jocal govaernment officer named in this seclion AND the taxable income is not recelved from lhe local
governmantal entity?

Ij Yes I:l Wa

C. Is the filer of {his questionnalre employed by a corperation or other business entity with respzct to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or more?

I:I Yes I:I ha

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section,

/‘\ZZ#—-’—"" 7 Z e,

-
W *%@g@m—wm the gavernmental entity Dal

- 14-
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B, 1491, B0k Leg., Rogular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapler 178, Local Government Code { paws Recoived
by a person who has a business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a Iocal
governmenital entity and the parson meets requirements under Section 178.008(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local govemmental
entily not later than the 7th business day afler the dale the person becomes aware of facls
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense il the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Local
Gavernment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

E Name of person who has a business relationship with loca) governmental entity.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

2]

El Check this box if you are filing an update to a previcusly filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updaled completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority niot
later than the 7th busingss day afler the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Kimley-Horn has no employment or business relationships with the staff on the previcus page.
Name of Officer

This seclion {item 3 Including subparts A, B, C & D) mus! be eompleled for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
employment or other business ralationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-g), Local Government Coda. Altach additional
pages {o this Form ClQ as necessary.

A. s the local govermment officer named in this section receiving or likely to recelve taxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

|:| Yes EI No

B. Is the filer of the quaslionnaire receiving or likely io raceive taxable income, other than invastment incame, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND Lhe taxable Income is not received from the local
govemmenial enlity?

[ ves [

C. Is the filer of this queslionnaire employed by a corporalion or other business entity with respect lo which the lozal
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or more?

[:IYes l:l No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship wilh the local govemment officer named In this seclion.

B _
- /Qﬁ /// 12/29/2008

Stgnalura of parson doing buslness W] gavemmenlal anlity Data

Adopled 06/29/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park [FB #11-04-209

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administralor of the local governmental
enlity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the slatement to be filed. See Section 176.0086, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense il the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This questionnaire reflocts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

Dala Recwivad

Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeaanar.

i

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

None-

2]

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previousty filed questionnaire,

(The taw reqguires that you {ile an updaled completed queslionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the dale the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurale.)

Name of local government afficer with whom filer has empioyment or business relationship.

AN

Name of Officer

This seclion {item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be compleled fur each officer with whom the fifer has an
employment or olher business relalionship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a}, Local Govermmen! Code. Allach additional
pages !o this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the guestionnaire?

I:l Yes |ZXN0

B. 1s the filer of the queslionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, ather than investment incoma, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxabile income is not received from the local
gavernmental entily?

e [Aw

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entily with respecl to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownaership of 10 percent or more?

P

[]ves [iju

D. Describe each employment ar business relationship with the local govemment officer named in this seclion.

“M /;fp,u(;éa | é/;m‘béc_ Zocs

I(gnalure of person doing business with the governmaental enlity

Adopled 06/29/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park [FB #11-04-20%

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflacts changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, B0th Leg., Regular Session, QFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Governmant Code { pae rorsived
by a person who has & business relalionship as defined by Seclion 176.001{1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Seclion 176,006(g).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local gavernmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes awsre of facls
that require the siatement to be filed. See Seclion 176,008, Local Government Coda.

A person commits an ofiense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.0086, Local
Govamment Code. An offanse under this section is a Class C misdemeanar.

1] Name of person whao has a business ralationship with local governmantal entity.

JANWAY COMPANY USA, INC.

2]

EI Check this box if you are fiting an update to a previously filad questionnaire.

{The law requires that you filfe an updated completed questlonnalre with the appropriale fillng authority naot
later than the 7ih business day aflar the dale the originally filad questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurale.)

3
3] Name of local government officer with whom fller has employmant or business relatlonship.

LIBRARTIANS QF THE CITY OF CEDAR PARK
Mame of Officar

This section (ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & 00 must be completed for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
amployment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Governmenl Code. Atlach addilional
pages to this Farm CIQ as necessary.

A, Is the jocal govemment officer named In this seclion receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
incama, from Lhe fiter of the questionnalre?

D Yes No

B. Is the filer of lhe questionnaire receiving or llkely to recelve taxable income, olher than investmenl Incame, from or at the
direction of the Incal government officer named In this section AND the taxable Income (s not recelved from the locat
governmental entity?

[:]*ms [X]no

C. |s the filer of this questionnaire employed by a comoration or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

|:| Yes No

D, Dascribe each employment or business relationship wilh the local government officer namet in this section.

NOT APPLICABLE

i _
o M%«G DEC 15, 2008
/s
Y

tgrature of person doing business with he govemmanial entity Dala

: Adopled DE/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This questionnaita refincts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, B0th Leg,, Regulor Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This queslionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Govermment Cade
by a person who has a business ralationship as defined by Secfion 176.001(1-a}with a local
govemmental entity and the person meels requirements under Sectfon 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with lhe records administrator of the local governmental
entity not tater than the 7th business day after the dale the person becomes aware of facls
lhal require {he statement to ba filed. See Saction 176.008, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Lacal
Government Cade. An offense undar this section is a Class C misdemeanar,

1] nama of person who has a business relationship with local governmental antity.

Ingram Library Services Inc.

Dats Recaived

F]
2] |:] Check this box If you are filing an updale to a previously fited questionnalre.

later than the 7th business day afler the dale the originally filed queslionnaire becomes

(The law requires thal you file an updated compleled questionnaire with the appropriale filing authority not

incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of Iocal government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Officer

This seciion (tem 3 including subparts A, B, C & O} must be complated for each officer with whom the fiter has an
employment or alher business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a), Local Gavernment Cede. Allach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local govemmeant officer named in this seclion receiving or likely lo recefve taxable income, ather than investment
incoma, from the filer of the guestionnaira?

I:l Yes Iz] No

B. is the filer of the questionnalre receiving or (kely 1o racelve taxable income, ather than investment Income, from or a1 the
direclion of the local government officer named In this section AND lha laxable incoms is not recelved from the local
govarnmental antity?

D Yes No

C. Is the Mer of this questionnaire employed by a corporatian or ather business entily with respect to which the local
governiment officer serves as an officer or direclor, or holds an cwnership of 10 parcent or mom?

[ ves [x]no

D. Describa each employment or business relationship with the local govemment officer named In this section.

Ingram Library Services Inc. Provides library materials to school dist
public, academic, and specialty in the State of Texas under contracts,

ricts,
price

4

Ao command
e
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}/7b December 19, 2008

) Wmme governmental anlity Dante

=]

smkﬁgﬂ%mr

hil}§~b. Oliila Adopled 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park [FB #11-04-209

This questionnaire Is belng fited in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by & person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
govarmnmenial entity and the person rmeels requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this guestionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entily not later than the 7th business day after the dale the person becomes aware of facts
that require the stalement to be filed, See Seclion 176.006, Local Governmeanl Code.

A person commils an offanse if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Government Code, An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This guestionnaira roflocts changes made to the law by H.B. 1431, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

Dale Received

2]

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authorlly not
later than the 7th business day afler the date the originally filed queslionnaire becomes incomplete or inacourate.)

]
VA

Name af Officer

Name of local governmant officer with whom filer has employment or businass ralationship,

This seclion {tem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be campleted for each ofiicer wilh whom the filer has an
amployment ar other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Governmant Cade. Atlach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessarny.

A, Is lhe local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than invesimeant
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

D Yes D No

B. Is lhe filer of the questionnalre receiving or likely to receive laxable income, other than inveslmenl income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from (he local
governmental entity?

[ Jes [Ine

C. Is the filar of lhis questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business enlity with respect lo which the locat
governmenl officer sesves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ]ves [ Jno

D. Describe each amployment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section,

/7}444/% é/{fm@-/ . [2- D3

Signatura of person doing business with the governmantal entily Date

Adopled 06/28/2007

-14-




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with chapter 176 of the Local OFFICEUSEONLY

Government Code by a person deing business with the governmental entity. Dale Recelved

By law this questicnnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the
local government not later than the 7th business day afier the date the person
becomes aware of facts that require the staiement to be filed. See Section
176.008, Local Government Code. -

A person committs an offense if the person violates Section 176.006, Locai
Government Code, An offense under this section Is a Class C misdemeanor.

ﬂ Name of person doing business with local governmental entity.

Lab Safety Supply, Inc. DBA Highsmith

l__—] Check this box if you are filing an update to a previousiy flled guestionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnalre with the appropriate filing authority not later than
September 1 of the year for which an activity described in Section 176.008(a), Local Government Code, is pending and
not [ater than the 7th business day after the date the originalty filed questionnaire becomes incompleie or Inaccurate.}

3
—] Describe each affiliation or business relationship with an employee orcontractor ofthe local governmental entity who makes
recommendations to a local government officer of the local governmental entity with respect to axpenditure of money,

Highsmith is a Direct Marketer of library and school supplies, furmiture and
equlpment

Highsmith does not meke recommendations for expendtitures of money

4
4] Describe each affillation or business relationship with a person who Is a local government officer and who appoints or
employs a local government officer of tha local governmental entity thatis the subject of this questionnaire.

Highsmith does not make recommendations for expenditures of money

Adopled D1/1312006
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FORM ClQ

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE oce 2
age

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

cerwithwhom filer has affilltation orbusiness relatfonshlip, (Complete thls section only if the

5] Nameaflocalgavernmemofﬁ
answerto A B, orCls YES.)

h officer vith whom the fter hias affiliation or

This seclion, (tem 5 including subparis A, B, C & D, mus! be compieted for sag
business relationship, Afach addllional pages to thiz Form CIQ as necessary,

cer named In this section recelving or likely fo receive faxable Income from ihe filer of lhe

A. Is the loca| government offi
questionnalre?

C. Is Ihe filer of this queslionnaire affilialed With a corporation or olher buslness entity thaf the localgovemmenl officer sepvas
as an officer or director, or holds an ownesship of 10 percent or more?

Wilh the govemmentat Y Dzl

Slgnature of person doing business
Terri Pannel]l
Customer Service Representative

Adupley LADRR LY.



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

By faw this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the locast governmental
entlly not |ater than the 7th business day afier the dale the person becomes aware of fagls
that roguire the statemanl to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense Il the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this sectlon is a Class C misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This guestionnatre reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Leg., Regular Sesslon, OFFICE USE DNLY

This questionnaira is being filed in accordance with Chapier 178, Local Government Code | pau secoived
by a parson who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-2) with a local
govarnmental enlity end the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

]

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

GT Distributors, Inc.

2]

D Check this box if you ara filing an update to a previously filed questionnalre.

{The law requires that you file an updaled compleled gueslionnaire with the appropriale Wing authority not
later than the 7ih business day afler the date the originally fllod questionnaire becomes intomplote or Inaccurate,}

3]

Name of lacal government officer with whom filar has employment or business relationship,

N/A

Name of Officar

This sectian {item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with wham the filer has an
amployment or olher business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-8), Local Govermnmenl Code. Atlach additional
pages lo this Form CIQ as necassary.

A. |s the local government officer named in this secllon receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of 1he questionnaire?

l:l Yes IZ’ No

8. Is the fler of the queslionnaire recolving or likefy to raceive taxable income, other than invesimenl income, from or at the
direction of the local governmeni officer named in this section AND the laxable income is not received from ke local
governmental onlily?

D Yes |Z| No

C. Is Ihe filer of this questionnaire employed by 8 corpersllon or other business enfity with respect 1o which the local
government oflicer serves as an officer or diractar, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

I:I Yas IZI No

D. Describe each employment ar business relationship wiih the local government officer named in thls section.

LMLK%MW 12/16/08

M ©
Signatere of person dulWﬁesu wilh tha govermnmental entity Paie

Adopled 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

by & person wha has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a)with a local
govemmantal entity and the person meels requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be fited with the records administrator of the local governmental
enlity notlater than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statament fo be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Seclion 176.006, Local
Government Coda. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

l—l Name of persen who has a business relationship with local governmental ontity.

v (eoRD

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRm CIQ
For vandor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This quostionnatre reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sossion. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnalre is being fited in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code [ pate feseived

2z
2! hack this box If you are filing an update 1o a pravicusly filed guastionnaire,

(The law requires thai you flle an updated completed guestionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
fater than the 7ih business day after Ihe date the orginally filed queslionnaire becomas incomplele or inaccurate.)

NNONS .

Name of Officer

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business ralationship.

This section {ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) musl be compleled for each officer with whom the filer has an
amployment or oiher business relationship as defined by Saclion 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as recessary.

A. Is the local govamment officer named In this seclion receiving or likely to recoive laxable income, other than invesiment
incoma, from the filer of the questionnaire?

[ Jves [T

8. Is tha {iler of the questionnalre receiving or likely o raceive laxable inecome, aiher lhan investmenl Income, from or al the
direction of the local government officer named in Lhis section AND the taxable inceme is not recelved fram lhe local
governmental entily?

e e

C. Is the filer of lhis questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business onlily with respecl to which the local
governmeni officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownarship of 10 percenl or more?

e [T

0. Describe each employment or business ratationship wilh the local government officer namead in this saction.

4

(./ MM (2] ] 2co8”

Sign a nf person doing business wilh the govemmental enlity Dals

Adopled 06/20/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This guestionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 14891, BOth Leg., Regular Sossion. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business retatlonship as dafined by Section 176.001 (1-a) with a local
govemmental entity and the person meets requiremenis under Section 176.006{a).

By law his questionnaire must be filed with the records administralor of the local govemmental
entily not later than the 7th business day afler the dale the person becomes aware of facls
thal require the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.0086, Local Government Code.

A parsen commils an offense If the person knowingly violates Seclion 175.008, Local
Goavemment Code. An offense under this seclion Is a Class C misdemeanar.

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmantal antity.

Dale Receivod

2]

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

later than the Tth business day after the date the orginally fifed queslionnaire hecomes

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriala fling authority not

incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]

Name of jacal government efficer with wham filer has employment or business ralationship,

Name of Officer

employment or other business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001{1-a), Local Governm
peges lo this Farm CIQ as necessary.

income, from the filer of the questionnalra?

l:' Yes D No

B. Is lhe filer of the questionnalre recetving or likely to receive taxable income, other than inves

governmental entity?

[ Jes [ ]we

C. 1s the Wler of \his queslionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with

[ ves [ ]wo

This seclion {ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer with whem the filer has an

ent Code. Allach additional

A. Is the local govemment officer named in this section receiving or lfkely to receive taxable Income, ather than investment

ment Income, from or at the

direclion of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable Incoma is not received from the local

respect to which the focal

government officer servas as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mora?

D. Describe each employment or business refationship with the local government officer named in this seclion.

-
e of person doing business wilh the govermnmental antity Date

-~
M M (2 ~P oK
E

“14-

Adopled 06/28/2007




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalra reflacts changes mads to the faw by H.B. 1491, 801k Leg., Regular Session. CFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being fited in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Government Code Dule Received
by & persan wha has a business relatlonship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a} with a local
governmental enlity end the person meels raquiremants under Section 176.006(a).

By faw this questionnalre must he filed with the records administrator of tha local govemmental
entily not later than the 7th business day after the date lhe parson becomes awsre of facts
that requira lhe slatement to be filed, See Section 176.006, Local Government Cade.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Gevernmenl Code. An offense undar this seclion is & Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of parson who has a business relationship with local governmantal entity.

TNavoie. Memnzer B DEMG. e -

2]

D Check this box if you ara filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire,

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authorlty not
later than the 7ih business day afler the dale the originally fled gueslionnaire becomes Incomplete or inaccurate.)

3]

Namu of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relatienship,

Nione

Name of Oificar

This gecllon {ilem 3 Including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for cach officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Governmenl Code. Attach additional
pages o this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. ls the local governmant officer named in this section recelving or likely io recafva laxable income, other than investment
incoma, from ke filer of the queslionnalra?

[ ves [ no

B. Is the filer of the queslionnaire recelving o likely fo racaive laxable income, other than Investment incomae, from or al the
direction of the local government officer named in lhis section AND the taxable income Is not recelved from the local
governmental entity?

I:] Yas E No

C. Is lhe filar of this questionnalre employed by a comoralion or other business anlity with respee! 1o which the focal
governmant officer sarvas as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

D Yes [E_Nc

D. Describa each amployment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

Masoe Moomagn 12.23. 0D

™) R
Stgnalbm of person doing hu.s\mess with the govemmarial enlity Dala

Adopled 0B/28/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

This quastionnaire is being fad in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by & person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.005(a).

By law this queslionnaire must be filad with the records administrator of the local governmental
enlily not later than the 71h business day after the date the person becomas aware of facts
that raquire the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly viclates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section Is a Class C misdemeanaor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with Jocal governmental entity
This questionnaire reflacts changes made to tho law by H.B, 1491, 80th Leg., Regutar Session. OFFICEUSEONLY

1] tome of persen who has a business relationship with local govarnmental entity.

o e

Onlu Racoivad

]
2l D Gheck this box if you are filing an update ta a previously filed questionnaira.

(The law requires that you file an updaled completed questionnaire with the appropriate fing authorily not
later than the 7th business day after the dale the originally filed questionnaire becomes Incompiels or inaccurale.)

A ond =

Name of Officer

3
El Name of local gavernment officer with whom fller has employmant or business relationship,

This seclion (item 3 including subparis A, 8, C & 0) musl be completed for each officer with whom he filer has an
amployment or other business relalionship as defined by Soction 176.001(3-2), Local Govemment Code. Aflach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necossary.

A, s the local government officer named in this seclion recelving or likely lo receive laxable Income, other than investmanl
incamn, from the filer of the gquestionnaire?

lwe [t

8. Is the filer of the queslionnaire receiving ar lkely to recelve taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direclion of the local government officer named In lhis section AND the faxabie incame is hot recelved from the local
govarnmental entity?

i:l Yes Np

C. s tha filer of this queslionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect o which the local
governmen! officer serves as an officer or direclar, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mare?

O o

D. Describe each amployment or business relafionship wilh the local govemment afficer named in this seciion.

]

/{oég,éwf
Date/

Sigraturs of person doing buslness with the govemmental entily

Adopled 06/29/2007

w14 -




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

This questionnaire is being filed in accordanca with Chapler 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Sectlon 176.001{1-a) with a local
governmenial entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the recards administrator of the local governmental
enlity not later than Lhe 7th business day after Ihe dale the person bacomes aware of lacts
that require the stalement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Government Code.

A persaon commils an offense if lhe parson knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This guestionnalre roflocts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Leg., Regular Sassian. OFFICEUSE ONLY

Dala Recoived

Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanay,

i)

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

7]

etk Lledooe

D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filad guestionnaire.

{The law requires that you file an updated complated questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day afler the date the orginally filed questionnaire becomes Incomplete or inaccurate.)

31

Name of local government ofiicer with whom filer has amployment or business ralationship.

[a

Name of Dificer

This seclion (ilem 3 Including subparis A, B, C & D} must be complated for each officer with wham tha filer has an
amployment or other business relalionship as defined by Section 176,001({1-a)}, Local Govemment Code. Allach additional
pages lo this Form GIQ a1s necessary.

A. ls the local government officer named in this section recelving or {ikely to receive taxable income, other than investment
incoma, from the filer of the questionnaire?

v [offo

B. Is the filer ol the questionnalre receiving or likely lo recelve taxable income, other than invesiment incame, from or al the
direction of the lacal govarnment officer named in this section AND Lhe {exghle income is nol recelved from the iocal
governmental enlily?

e [O%

C. Is tha filer of this gusslionnaire employed by a eorporation or other business entity with respec! to which the local
governmeni officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

e

D, Describe each emgloyment or business relationship with lhe local government officer named in this saction.

Nla

4

//@’Q//,We_,,—f——— le/3/0 ¢

Signalure of parson doing business with the govemmental entily Dala

No Conbiy s G Tedderes s -

-14-

Adapted 06/29/2007



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This questionnaire reflosts changes made 1o the law by H.B. 1491, BOth Leq., Regular Session., OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaira Is being filed in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity end the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(z).

By law this questionnaire must be filed wilh the regords administrator of ihe local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the stalement 1o be filed. Sec Section 176.006, Local Governmenl Coda.

A person commits an offense if lhe person knowingly violates Section 178.006, Local
Governmen! Cude. An offense under this saction is a Class C misdemeanar.

l] Name of parson who has a business relationship with local governmental antity.

Casco Industries, Inc.

Doty Reeplved

2]

Chech this box if you are filing an update to a provieusly filed questionnaire,

{The faw requires that you file an updaled complatied guestiennaire with the apprapriate filing authorlty not
loter than the 7ih business day afler the date the originally filed queslionnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurale.)

3]

Name of local government oiicer with whom fller has employment or business relationship.

n/a
Name of Officer

This section {itern 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} musl be completed for each ofiicer with whom the fler has an
employment ar other business relatianship as defined by Section 176.004(1-a), Local Govemment Code. Altach additional
pages Ao this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s the local governmenl officer named in this section racaiving or likely to recelve taxable Income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of the quesilonnaire?

[:] Yes D No

B. 1= the filer of ihe questionnalre receiving or likely to roceive laxable income, olher than investmenl incoma, from ar at the
direction of the local governmant officer named in this section AND the laxable income is no! received from the local
governmentsl antily?

I:l Yes I:‘ No

C. Is the filer of this queslionnaire employed by a corporation or olber business entlty with respect to which the local
gavernment officer sarves as an officer or diracior, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

l:] Yas I:' No

B. Describe sach employment or business ralatienship with the local government officer named in this section.

ifslnuun wilh the govemmental entity Dale

L —r——

- 14-

T Adoplad.06/29/2007



" City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-20

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre reffacts changes made to the law by H.B. 1481, B0th Leg., Regular Sossion. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaira is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) with a lacal
govammental entity and the person maets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Dale Raceived

By law this questionnalire must be filed with the records administrator of the lacal govemmenlial
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person bacomes aware of {acls
that require the slatement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Gavernment Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Saction 176.008, Local
Government Code. An offanse under this section is a Class C misdemeanor,

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relationship with tocal governmental antity.

Wi

|:| Check this box If you are filing an update to a previously filed guestionnaira.

2]

(The taw requires that you file an updatad complated questiennalre with Lhe appropriate filing authority not
iater than the 7th business day after lha date lhe originally filed questionnaire becomes Incomplate or inaccurate.)

3]

Name of local govermmeant nh"ic_ér wii_li whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Nama of Officer

This seclion {itern 3 including s.i.l-{:}z_an‘s AB C& D)"' |"n'u‘5t be completad for each officar with whom the fiter has an
employment or ather business ralationship a5 defined by Section 1768,001(1-8), Lacal Goverment Code. Atiach acddiional

pages o this Form CIQ a5 nocessary.

A. I8 the local government officer named In this section recelving or likaiy to receive taxable income, other than investment
Inceme, from the far of he quesfionnaira?

R
B. Is lhe filer of the questionnaire receiving o fikely to recelve taxable income, other than investmenl income, from or at the

direction of the local governmint offiter named In this séction AND the taxable income is not recelved from lha local
governmental entity?

D Yas Ei ;_Io' .' i M:_

C. s the filer of lhis quastionnaire employed by a comaration or other business enlily with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or ‘dirgctur, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

I:]Yas '|:]Nu

0. Deseribe each amployment or business relationship with the tocal governmenl officer named in this seclion,

ram o
o F — N N / 7
Signalare of person doing husiness with the povemmenlal enlity Bale

"Adopled 06/28/2007



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

This queslionnaire Is being filed in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Governmant Code
by a person who has a businass relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176,006(a).

By law this queslionnalre must be filed with the records adminiztrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day afler the date the person becomes swara of facts
that require the statement to be filed, See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176,006, Local
Governmenl Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmenta) entity
This quostionnaire reflects changes made to the faw by H.B. 14841, B0th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICELISE ONLY

_1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental antity.

MIKE BRADY

Dole Recoived

2]

D Check this box ifyou are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The |law requires that you file an updeted completed questicnnaire with the appropriate filing authorily not
later than the 7th business day afier the dale the originally filed queslicnnaire becomas incomplele or Inaccurate.)

3]
NONE

Name af Officer

Nama of local governmoent officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

This seclion {item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employmant or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a), Local Govemmant Code. Atlach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necassary.

A. Is the [ocal govemmeni officer named in this seclion recaiving or likely lo recalve taxable income, ather than investmant
income, from lhe filer of the yuestiornaire?

[Iwes [
B, Is the fifer of the questionnalre recelving or likely to raceive laxable income, ather than investment income, from or at tha

direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is nol received from the local
governmental entity?

D Yes I:I No

C. Is the flier of this questionnalre employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect 1o which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percenl or more?

D Yes D No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named In this section.

kﬂ\l\% ,{éﬁ&Q/ 12/17/08

Signalure of person doing business with the guv?ﬁnjlnlal enlily Dain
p—

Adopted 0B/29/2007 -

-14-




City of Cedar Park iFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaire roflocts ehangas made to the law by H.B, 1491, 8otk Lay., Regular Saesslon. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being fited In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | pag Rocoived
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176,001 {1-a)with a local
governmenial eniity and the person meels raquiraments under Section 176.006{z).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local govemmental
entily not later than the 7th business day after the date the person bacomes aware of facts
that require the stalement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Gavernmant Code.

A persan commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.008, Local
Gaovemmenl Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of persan who has a business ralatl@ﬁlﬁ*{ IOE@E@E@“BHIM ontity.

2]

D Check this box If you are filing an update to a previously filed guestionnaire,

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed fuesliannaire bacomes intomplate or inacourale.)

EN

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Officer

This section (lem 3 including subparis A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom tha fiter has an
employment or plher business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Gavermment Code, Allach additionaf
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local gavernmen! officer named in this section receiving or likoly lo receive laxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of thae questlannaire?

D Yes IZI No

B. Is the filer of the queslionnaire receiving or likedy lo racelve laxable income, olker than investment inceme, from or at the
direction of the lacal government officer named In this saction AND the taxabla Income is nol received fram the loeal
governmental enlity?

-

C. ls the filer of (his questionnalre employed by a corporation or other business enlily with respecl lo which the local
gavernmen! officer serves as an officar o, director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mare?

I:l Yes No

O, Describe each employmenl or business retationship with 1be local governmant officer named in this section.

LGk

Agnatum of parzan dolng business with the governmental antity /Dain

Adopled 06/29/2007

-14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor ar other person doing business with local governmental entity

This guestionnaira reflects changes made 1o the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg,, Reqular Sesslon, OFFICEUSEONLY

This gquestionnaire Is being filed in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Government Caode Ditls Roceived
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-2) with a laca!
governmental entity end the person meets requirements under Section 178.006(a).

By law this questionnalre must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facls
that require the statement to be fited. See Section 176.008, Loval Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Secllon 176,008, Local
Govamment Code. An ofiense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1]

Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmentai entity.

2]

\ <EM @mﬁv\tﬂ,
Thome Mo Jegidat So s
D Check this box If you are filing an upd::tetoaprevlouslyﬁled questionnaira, E‘D'afumﬁ/‘ib"' Mﬂ bl Gy

{The Iaw requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority nol
later than the Tih business day afler the date the originally filed queslipnnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurale.)

31

Nanie of local government officer with whom filer has omployment or business ralationship.

“ane

Name of Officer

This section (tem 3 incfuding subparls A, B, C & D) must be completad for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001(1-g8), Local Goveramenl Code. Atlach additional
pages o this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named n this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than Investment
income, from the fiter of the quastionnaira?

I:] Yes szu

B. Is the filer of the queslionnaire receiving or likely lo racelve tuxable income, other han investmen! Income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable Income is not received from the locat
govemmental antily?

[]ves IﬁNa

€. Is the filer of Ihis questionneire employed by a sorporalion or other business enlity with respect to which the local
govemment offlcer sarves as an officer or djrector, ar holds an cwrership of 10 percenl or more?

Yes Nao
[

B. Deseribn gach employmant ar business relationship wilh the local government officer named in this section.

Oﬁ— (22>

SW dhing busin vermmental entity Dala

lee.

Adoplad 06/26/2007

- 14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity
This questiannaire reflects changes mada ta the law by H.B. 1491, B0th Leg., Rogular Sesslon. OFFICEUSEONLY

This questionnaira Is being filed in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Government Code
by & person who has a business ralalionship as defined by Section 176.001 (1-a) with & local
governmental entity and the person meets requiraments under Section 176.006(a).

By law this guestionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
enlily not later than the 7th business day after the date the parson bacomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Govarnment Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Local
Govemment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1_| Name of porson who has a husiness relationship with iocal governmental ontity.

o PsnsoN

DOate Recolvad

2]

I:l Check this box 1f you are filing an update to a previousty filsd questionnaira.

{The law requires that you file an updated complated queslionnaire with the approgriate flling authority not
later than the 71h business day after the data the ariginaliy filed questionnaire becomes incomplets or inaccurate.)

3 ]
NoOKNg-

Name of Officar

Nama of local government afficer with whorm filer has employment or business relationship,

This section (item 3 including subparis A, B, C & 0} must be complatad Tor each officar wilh whom the filer has an
employmant ar other business relalionship as defined by Seetion 176.001(1-a), Local Govemment Code. Atlach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A, Is the local government officer named in this sectian recelving or likely to raceive iaxabla income, other than investment
incoma, from the filer of the questionnaire?

I:] Yas B/Nn

8. 1s the filer of the quastionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, olher than investmenl Incame, from or at the
direction of the local government officar named In Ihis soction AND the taxsble Income s not received from lhe local
tiovernmantal entity?

v [

C. 1s the fiter of this questionnaire employed by a comaration or other business enlity with respect to which the local
govamment officer serves as an ofiicar or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 percant or more?

v  [¥e

. Rescribe each amployment or business relalionship with the local govemment officar named in this section.

NO REAHONSHAPS 1w The WD Doals [isten

4]

/Qﬁ: el Q}cﬂﬁ%ﬂ&‘ 12 25:0%

Signalure of parson doing business with the govemmental enlity Datle

Adopled 08/29/2007

-14-




City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FORM CIQ

This questionnaire roflects changes made to the law by H.B, 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Sassion.

OFFICEUSE ONLY

This queslionnaire is belng filed In accordance with Chapler 176, Local Governmeant Code
by & person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) wilh a locat
governmental entity and the person meets raquirements under Seclion 176,006(z).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity naot later than the 7th business day after the date the person becames aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Sectlion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.008, Locat

Dale Received

Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1]

N\aj\e of person who has a business relatianship with local governmental entity.

%{)urﬂl@.\)c @M“f/

I:l Chock this box ifyou are filing an updato to a previously filed quastionnaire.

(The law requires thal you file an updated completed gueslionnaire with the appropriale ﬁ|ihg authorily not
later than the 7lh business day afler the date the originally filed questionnalre becomes incomplate or inaccurale.)

3§

Name of local government oszzilh whom filar has amployment or business relationship.

Y o (ehat beek

Name of Ofiicer

This sacllon (ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must be completed for each officer wilh whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Cade. Attach additional
pages lo this Form CIQ as nocossary.

A. |s the local govemment officer named in this section receiving or |ikaly lo receive taxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

v B
B. 1s the filer of lhe quastionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than Invasimenl incoma, from or at the

direction ol the local government oificer named In this section AND the faxable income is not received from lhe focal
governmental antity?

I:IYes [5]&0

C. Is lhe filer of this questionnalire employed by a corporalion or other business enlity with respact to which the lacal
governmant officar serves as an officer or diractor, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ves [ ne

0. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

4]

J MK\ {Z/L//a

Signalure af person doing business wﬂh lhe vcmmnnlai}nhly

v Adopted 05/29/2007
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City of Cedar Park 1FB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made lo the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Leg., Regular Sesslon. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being fled in accordance with Chapler 176, Local Government Code { pae Received
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Seclion 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements undar Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be fited wilh the records administralor of the local governmental
entily not later than tha 7th business day afler the date the parson bacomes aware of facls
that require the statemant Lo be filed. See Seclion 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Govarnment Code. An offense undar this seclion is a Class C misdemeanar.

1 Name of person who has o buslness ?ﬁunshlp with local governmental ontity.

Donald K. Johndvrow

2]

D Check this box If you are filing an update to a previously filad questionnaire.

(The law reguires thal you file an updated completed quastionnaire with the appropriale filing authorily not
later than the 7th business day alier the date the originally filed qusstionnaire becomes incomplele or inaccurate.)

Nama of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business ralationship,

Mo ne

Name of Officer

This section {ilern 3 Including subparls A, B, C & D} must be compleled for each officer with whom the fler has an
employment or cther business relationship as defined by Sectien 176.001(1-a), Local Governiment Code, Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary,

A. s the local government officer named In this seclion receiving or lkaly lo receive taxable Income, other than invesimant
incame, fram lhe flar of the queslionnaire?

E] Yos EI Mo

8. 15 the fiter of the queslionnaire recalving or likely to receive taxebls lncome, olher than invesimant incoms, rom or al the
direction of the lacal government officer named in this section AND the taxable income s not received from lhe local
gavernmental enity?

I:] Yes [:] No

C. s the filar of this queslionnaire employed hy o corporation or other business enlity with respecl to which ke Jocal
governmenl officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or mora?

D Yos D No

D, Describe each employment or business relatipnship with the local government officer named in this section.

/z//?/o 'q

Signalure of parsen doing businoss gith the governmental enlity lDale

" Adopled 0G/29J2007

- 14-



City of Cedar Park IFB #11-04-209

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRm CIQ

For vandor or othsr person doing buginese with local governmental ontity

This guestionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, BOih Leg., Reguiar Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Govemnment Code
by a person who has a buslness ralationship as dafined by Section 178.001 {1-a)with a loeal
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Date Received

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the racords administrator of Lhe local govermnmental
anlity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes sware of {acts
that require the stalement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Govermnment Code.,

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violales Section 176.006, Local
Guovernment Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

P_ Nama of parson whe has a business relationship with local governmantal antity.

dhb.?_\ m,s h«.\u\%\

P 7 ‘
2 D Check this box if you ars filing an updatato a previously fitad questinnnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated complated questionnalra with the appropriate filing authority not
tater than the 7th buginess day afler the date the ariginally fled questionnaire becomes Incomplats or inaceurate.)

2]

Name of local government officer with whom filer hag employmant or business rafationehip,
Uy

Name of Officar

This section (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D} must ba completed for each officer with whom the filer has an

employmant or other husinass relatlonship as defined by Section 176.801(1-8), Locat Govemment Code, Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necassary,

A. ls the local govermment officer named in this section receiving or likely to recelve taxabla incomae, other than investment
income, fram the filer of the questionnaira?

Tlves  [Jne \\\\\

B. Is the filer of the: quastionnaire _.mnmmssm_ or likaly to raceive taxable income, other than nvestmant incame, from or al the

direction of the local government officer named in this sactian AND tha taxable income is nol recalvad from tha local
governmental entity?

[ves [ Jwo \ﬂ\\k

C. Is the filer of this yuestionnatre employed by a comporation or other business enlity wilth respect to which the local
govemment oificer serves as &N ofiicar or dirgctor, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or mora?

D(mm Dzn. \_\\\A~

B. Dascribe each employment or business relationship with the local government afficer named In tis section.

aZ
]
, /K \ Ziiiy Giifie. 1S fof

Signature of parson un_w\uzumawmm with the govemmental entity

‘Adopled 06/28/2007
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City of Cedar Park Texas

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This quostionnaire reflects changos made to the law by H.B. 1481, 80th Lag., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This guestionnaire is being fited in accordance with Chapter 178, Local Government Code { gat Raceived
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a lacal
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questiannaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local govemmentat | =2
entity not later than the Tth business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.008, Local Government Code. R

‘--‘“', 5
A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local ’?-F_H
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanar, - e
P
_1_] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity. Cf:"f‘/a

AECOM USA Group, Inc.

2]

I:] Chetk this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire,

{The law requires that you file an updated completed questiannaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Ex

Name of local governmant officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Nao known business affiliations or relationships
Name of Officer

This section (ifem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with wham the filer Bas an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-2), Local Government Code. Attach additionai
pages ta this Form CIC as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or erly to receive taxable income, other than invesiment
income, from the filer of the questionnaira?

D Yes Iil Na

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving ar likely to receive taxable income, other than investmeant incame, fram or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not recelved from the local
governmental antity?

':] Yes E No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect o which the local
governmeant offlcer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

I:I Yes [:I No

0. Describe each employment ar business relationship with the locat government officer named in this section.

4] X
W September 1, 2009

Signature of persan doing business with the governmental entity Date

Adopted D6/29/2007



City of Cedar Park RFP #11-003-210

60 JIThwost %e‘i\r ackor <

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

Thie quentionnaire reflocts changes mads to tha low by H.B. 1451, 8lth Log., Regulnr Soesinn. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaite is boing fled in acoerdance with Chapler 176, Local Gavernmant Coda
by a person wha hag 3 busingss relalionship as defined by Saction 176.001 (1-a) with A local
guvernmantal entity and the parson meels roquiraments under Sectlon 176.008{z).

Ciale Recsivod

By law thiz questionnairo must be filed with the raconds adminlstrator of he loes! govammental
antity not later thar Ihe 7th business day after the dato tha parson bocames awara of facts
thel requira the statemon! o be flled, See Section 176006, Local Governmanl Code.,

A person commits an offanse if tha person knowingly violules Saction 176.008, Local
Govamment Codo, An offense under this section is a Class C misdomaanar,

B Namo of persah who has a businpss rotatlonship with lacal govornmental entity.

_Nene

[::I Check this box If you are filing an update to a praviously fllod questlonnaire.

(The law roquires that vou file an uproted completed quosbonnaire with the appropriate flling authority not
latar than tha Tth businoss day nfier the date the originally fled guueslionnalre becomes incumplnte or lnaccurate,)

3]

Name of local governimont offlcer with whom filor has empioyment or businong ralationship.

NS

Name of Ofcor

This section (tem 3 Inaluding subparte A, B, C & O] must bo completad for soch officer with whom the flior has an
omploymment or othor business relationship as definad by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Govemment Code. Attact: additional
pages ko thie Form GIA on nocoetsarny.

A 4 the local government officer named ih this aegtion recaiving or Biely ko recotvo taxabls income, othar than Invostment
Incame, from the fller of the quesilonnalra?

v [A

B, 15 the filer of the quonticnnalm raceiving ar likaly tn recalve taxobie ncome, othor then invustment income, from or al the

dirsction of the local gaversment officer named In this sootion AND the txabie Income is not recalved from the Incal
gavernmental anlity?

|:l Yoo EZ(ND

C. Iz the Mo of this questicnnalrs amployed by a comporalion or other business ontlly with respoct o whish the loeal
gevemtnont afficer survas ns an offiger or diroctar, or holds an ownorship of 10 porcant or mam?

m Yan mﬁ\lo

1. Doseribe coeh amploymont ar businoss relaticnship with the local govemient officer named In this section

LN

BN alsfon

Slehpiclure n; pRrrson dnu“; ‘hlcnlntmﬂ w&h the nm)ummanlul antity EL“

"Adoptod 06/24/2007




Cily ol Cedur Park RI'P #11-003-240

>y 5%‘\» ?\obb :L\E or gnrcﬁﬂg

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CiQ
For vendor or other person doing business with lacal governmental entity

Thie gunstinnnairo roflects changex mada 16 tha law Ly H.B. 14491, 80th Lug‘, Ru;;ulm‘ Sussion. OFFICEUSE ONLY

Tl guesslicnnaies (s being tiled in accordancs with Chaplor 178, Local Gavernment Code
by o person whit e b businass relatienship as defined by Section 175 001 T-0)with o local
governmantal entity and the person moels raquiraments endet Section 176.006{).

Thalw Flo i)

L3y lavw 1his quastionnaire must ba Niled with the rocords admindstrator of te focnt governmenital
ontily not liatar than the 7th businass day after the dalo the person bocomes aware of [Gels
Uead rurggiive the stataman! to be fled. San Soction 176.006, Loca! Government Codo.

A parson semmits an effense i he person knowingly violntles Seclion 176.008, Lozal
Gavarnmuent Codi. An offensa undar s sestian s o Class G misdemesianor,

.ﬂ Mama of porson whe has 0 business rolotionship with 1oea! govornmeantal antity,

N/A

2

f]
D Check thie box If you are filing an upditd to a proviously fiied gueatlannaira,

{The law requires sl you Ll e epdaled complated questicnnaire with tha appropriata filing aulthority not
Intest Hizen thi 130 husineass day aflor the dote Ihe oniginally Bled guestionnaire bacomes incomplate or inacoirabs )

3
—‘I Noma of local government offlcer with whom ftlar has amploymont ar business ralotionship.

MWama af OTicor
This snction {ilem 3 including subparts A, B, C & 0) must be eomplntad [or anch officer with whom the [Hoee bag an
etrpleymont or elher businoss relationship as deflnag by Sacion 370.00101-0}, Locai Govetoonl Sode, Altach odditiona!
pagat Wiy Frem CIC) s ocessany.

A. 15 1hn locai govemment cficar namad in this saction rocoiving or Lkaly o racatva taxable income, ather than invesimant
itenme, fom the filer ol the quesiionnaita?

[ ven L

B. Is the filer of the quastionnaira receiving ar Hkely 1o receive taxablo Incoma, olher than invasiment Incoma, fram ar at the
dircction of the jocal govorisiont offiser nomed in (his section AND the taxable income is not roceived from the locoi!
pavernmaenial eolity?

[ Jves [

C. I3 the filer of this guestionnuinge employed by o ceiporation or other buosiness ontily with tespect te which tha looosl
yovernionl ofticsr serves af an officer o dlreckar, o halds on owhotship at 10 perennt ar more?

[:j Yon [::] Moy

D Dascribe each amploymant nr bueinaes milahanship with 1he loeal gowdpoesnt ollizer named |6 this seclion,

o ,/JC/ 12/10/09

Signatura &f pnmé{drlinn hustinasn willt thn goenmmantal ooty DHites

Artapind (2N 2O07




City ol Cedyr Park RFP #11-003-210
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FORM CIQ

Thie questionnalre reflecls chonges mode Lo the law by H.B, 1491, B0th Leq., Regular Session.

OFFICE USE ONLY

This guestionnairo is being flad In accordance with Chapter 178, Locat Govemment Code
by a person wha has a business relationship as defined by Section 176,004 {1-a} with & local
gevemrmental entity and the person moats raquiraments under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnalre must be fled with the records administrator of the Jocal govarnmental
entity nat latar than the Tth business day ailer the date the persan begomes awaro of facts
et require tho statamant 1o be flled. See Sectlon 178.008, Locs! Governmant Code,

A parson commits an offansa if the person knowingly violalas Seclion 176.006, Lol
Govormmmant Code. An offense undar this seclion ls a Class C misdemeanat.

1] Narmo of person who has 3 businoss relationzhip with local gevammental entity,

Duts Ruuvlvad

2]

[:I Choek thin box Ifyou are filing an update to & proviously flied quostionnoire,

(The low requires that you flla an updated compieted questionaaire with the appropriate filng authority not
tater than the 7th buginess day afler the date tha originally find questionnaire’ bacomes incomplato or inacgurote.)

ER

Name of local governmaent officer with whom filor has amploymont or businoss rulationship.

Name of Qflicor

This naciion (ttem 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) tust bo completed for eoch afficer with whom tha liler has an
pmployment or othar buslhaos relotionship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a). Local Govemment Codo. Atiach additional
pages to this Farm CIO oz necassary.

A_ s thiy logel government offieor named [n this section recalving or likely to recalve Llaxable Income, other thar investment
incame, from the Hor of tha questionnaire?

I:l Yes l::] No

B. In the filer of the guestionnaire recelving or likaly to raeoiv lzxeble Incame, other than invesmment Incame, from or al the

direction of tho local govemnment affiest nomed in this section AND tho taxable Incarne is not received fram the Jogal
govarntnants! antity?

I:] Yen m Mo

C. It the filer of this quastionnalre employed by a eomparation or other buslnuss antity wih respect o which the locat
gevernment aficor sarves as an offlcer or direslor, or halds on ownarshlp of 10 percent ar mara?

I:' Yor E No

1. Bascribe each emplaytment or business relatonship with the (ocal govarnmoant officer named in this saction,

4

iy )
(UL e e

7
Signature of pargen doing bualnoss with tha nt{uernmuntnl entlty ata

Adoplod 0BI20r2007




City ol Cedar Park RFE #11-003-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vehdor or other porson doing business with logal governmental entity
Thit questionnaire refincts chonges tada to e law by H.B. 1491, Blth Lap., Rogular Sesslon. OFfICEUSE ONLY

by a pergon who has o business rmlationship o defines by Section 175.00% (1-a) with a lopa|
goveminental entity and the parsan moets requimmants yndar Sectlarn 176.005(a}.

By Yww this quostionnalre muet be files with the recards adminkstratoe of tho lacal governmentat
antily not fater than the Tih business day aftor tha dats the parzot bncomes awora of facts
that roquire the statement ta ba Giled. Soe Section 176.008, Local Govemment Code,

A person commits an alfense if th parson knawingly violates Section 176.008, Locsl
Government Cota. An offonse under this section fs a Clans misdemeaanay,

1] Name of parzon wne has a busineas mlatisnship with tacal goverttmental entity,

PRI

‘This guestonnairo Is bining filad it accordance wih Chapter 178, Logal Governmont Code Diiler Mocoiwnd

Z]

l:l Chesk this box Myou ar flllig ac updats lo o previsusly fled gquostlonnaira,

{Ihe law requires thal you file an updied comipleted quustannaite with (he dpprogrinte Mipg authorlty mat
later than the ?lh buninoss day ofivr he dolo the erginally filnd questionnalre bocomes mocomplale or inacouraie.)

3 f

Nome ol tocal government alficar with whom ttler hos employment or husinoss rilationship,

N/A

Narmne af DHfcer

pogea 1o 1hls Form CIQ oo nocansary.

Ineamie, from the filer of the Yueationnulm?

[:j Yo [:E No

goverimental ity ?
e

gruemnment cicer Sorves i an ofIcer or dimaer, o holds o DWIIRTENIR of 30 pancant or more?

l:l Yoo m No

Thic section (e 3 including tubpnrte A, B, C & ) must b compleled for aach officar with whom the fler hak nn
employment or atter buginess reiaionship ok dofired by Sechon 176.0011-a), Local Govemment Cofu. Attach ndditional

A. o the laest government offleer named |1 this sectlan racalving or llikely (o meelve tobls Incoma, ather thon Inveatmenat

B. 1 the tiler of the Yuasiiannuire. recaiving or lkaly 1o recoive laxable Inetma, aifiar than nvaatmant Inegime, from or of the
direction of Lhe Ineal govemment afficer agrmod In thls scelion AND the; Waenbly income is nol meslved fom tha logai

€. In the flor af Ihis questiornaine amployod by o corparatien or ather burineas antity with reopert 1o which tho get

b. Describe each omployment or buskieze ratatiomskip with the loeal govemment ailicar i in thlg soction,

(\Q@L\MQ\S&. | 12-10-09

Signature: of parson dalng bu‘anns with thy ﬁﬂwl'..mmgmlal oty Dot

Z18.

Adapled 06/29/2007




City of Cedur Park RFP #11-003-210
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or ather person doing business with local governmaental entity

Thit guestionnaivo rellocts chanpss made to the law by H.EB. 1401, 80th Leg., Ragular Sosxion, QFFICE LIGE ONLY

This quosticnnaire i3 Being Med in sccordancoe with Chapler 178, Local Govarnment Crcde
by @ person whao has a businoss ralationship as defined by Section 176,001 (1-a) with a locat
govarnmaenial enlity and the person moets requirameants undor Saction 1T8.006{a).

Tala Harswval

By law thits glsastionnolre must be filed with the records administrator of the o govemimiental
ontity not later than tha 7th businwess doy sfter tbe dale the person bocomaos aware of facts
thot require the statemant to be filod, Soe Saclion 176.006, Locsl Government Code.

A porson commits on ofense i tha parson knowingly violstas Sectlen 176,006, Lol
Govarnment Coce, An offerise under this section is o Gloss C misdomeanor.

1_] Mo of porson who hias o business relatignehip with local governmaental antity,

N

2]

l:] Chock this bux If you aro filing nn update 1o a proviously filod quostiannlre,

(The law reguirar that you flle an updated completed guestiannaire with the approprinte filing authority not
latat than the Tth businoss dey aftor the date the ariginaly fled guestionnotie busames incomplote or Inpceurnie )

ELI

ame of loca govornmont officar with wricf or has nmployment or businoss relatienship.

D

t / Marma al Olficer

This section (Hein 3 including subprris A, B, C & D) munt he sompleted for cach officur with wham the filer has an

uimployiment or olhor busineas relnfionship ax defined by Soction 176,001{1<0], Locat Gavernmen! Coda. Attnch additional
pagies W tis Form CI0 ou nocoasry.

A, s the locit gavnenment officer nomod it this section receiving or lkaly 1o rocolvr taikpbie Income, other han investmen)
incom, from the Rlar of tha questiobnaire?

m Yar N

8. Ir the filer of the questionnalrm moaiving o fkely (o moonive obie Incotie, other e iwesimenl ingoma, from ar ot tha

diteelion of tho loesl governmant oficer ngmod 0 Uis section AND tha toxable Income is not mcelved Trom the locnl
yovernmortal oniify?

e :

C. s the filer of this questionnaire omplayed by o corporation or alher buginess entity with rospect to which the loenl
aavernmoent otficer sutves as sm officer or directar, or halds an gwnership of 10 persond or mora?

m Yoo Mo

D, Describe each omployment or tominess relationship with the loeal government officer namaed in this seclian.

A
AR N A

Signalurs afl person dalhg bu&incuu with |hc govommental antity Buter

Adtapterd 06/20/2007

- 15.




City of Cedar Park RFP #11-003-210

Rot Congtruction Tne,

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FoOrm CIQ

Far vendor or other person doing business with local gavarnmantal entity

Thiz questionnalre rallects changoes wade to ihe law by H.B, 1401, 861h Log., Rogulit Susalon, OFFICE USE ONLY

This guestiannairo is balng fliud s accordance with Chapter 178, Loeal Governmont Gode § o Reosed
by a persun who bes g basiogss relnlionship as dafined by Section 176.001{1-a) with ksl
govermnmaental antity and the parson rmacts roquiremonts undar Section 176,008(a).

By faw this quastionnalra must b tiled with the rozords administrator of the lacal gowernmental
enlity not later than the 7th business day aftor the date the parson beeomes awere of lacts
that roquire tha slatamant to he fied. See Soction 176.006, Lacat Gavarnmant Codae,

A person commits an effanss if the person knowingly violatos Scction 176,006, Local
Govamment Cade, An offense under this section 1s o Class G misdaemuwnor,

1] Mume ot poraon who has a buslnuss ralatlanshlp with loeni governmantal antity.

G e

[j Check this bax If yau are filing nn update t2 o previoualy filed questionnaira.

2]

{The low requirgs thid you e on updeled complolad quostionnaire with the spproprate fillng wutharity not
lstar than tho 7ih bubitess diy elter hy dple the griginelty fiied questionnalre becsmes incompiols or Inacrurate.)

3]

Rama of local govarnment ofticar with whom fifar hag omployment or business rolaticnahip,

s e
Mame of Officar

Thiz section (ilem 3 inclyding subparts A, 0, C & D) mus! ba complated [or each olficer wilh whom the Bler hos an
emplayment or gibcr business relallarship as dafland by Section 176.001{1-0), Loan! Govermnmmt Sode.  Allnch oddilonal
paget to this Farm CIG s heoousury.

A 15 the local governmen! cillcor named In ihis Sectlon recaiving or likply 4o recoive weatle ncomme, other than investment
Incames, friarm the filer of tho questionnadre?

I:' Yuz Eﬁn

B. ia tha filgr of tho quealisnnalre recelving ar likgly fo rocalve tuxable Hcomes, other than invastment incame, from ar of the
diruction of the Iogal governmant afficer namad in this mection ANG the taxabla incoma is not recelved from the local
govarnmatital andity?

[} iee -Kﬁ"

C. o the fler of this gueslionnaire empioyed by o corporation or olter business enfity with respect to which the local
govarnment afflcer serves sd an officar or director, or halds an ownaorship of 10 percont or more?

e Kwe

D. Degerlte aact amplayment ar pusinass retabionship with tho locol gosenieest officor namad In his sectian.

& "
4 ‘M‘—/
/g "77
Z 12(3/zc0 €
Bighature of parson dning busiaes with the gavisnmenial anlity ! / Llate

Adopled 08/20/2007



City of Cedar Park REP #11-003-210

Kin e [_.{fi-‘/} di)(ff}lﬁ <% Lt/ NG

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

Thix fucstionnaire reflocts chongas made to the law by H.B. 1481, fdth Log., Regular Sossion. OFFICEUSEONLY

This quostionnairo is belng filed in accordance with Chepter 176, Local Governmeant Code § pot fscsivad
by a person whe has a business rolelionship ss defined by Section 176.001(1-a) witha locsl
governrmantal antity and the person meals requiraments under Saclion 176.006(a).

By law this quastionnair must be Med with the records sdministrator of the loeal govemmantal
antity not |ater than the 71h business day atter the data the parson becames awara of facts
that requlre the slatemont to be filed. See Saction 178.006, lL.ecal Gavernmant Code.

A porson commits an offansa If the parson knowingly violates Seclion 178.006, Locat
Govarnment Coda. An offanse under this section is a Class C misdameanor.

ﬂ Nomp of porson who has o businesg relalionshlp with local goverhmental antity.

F\'j o J'.F\[ &?

T .
8l D Chock this bex i you are fling an update to a proviously filed quactioninalre.

(The low reguites thil you flie an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing suthorlty nat
tulor ther the 7th busineas day afler the date the originolly fiisd guastionnalre bacomes Iincamplata or [naccurate.)

]
&l Nome of local governmont afflcer with whom fler has amploymant or husiness relatlonship.

M URE

Mame of Oflcer

This soctfan (item 3 Inchuding subparts A, B, © & 0} munt boe compicted {or each officer with whom the tHar has an
nmplaymant o other buringss relationatip as defined by Soclion 176.001{1-a), Local Government Coda. Atiach additional
pages o his Form ClIO 29 necoanary.

A Is the local govermment ofleor named In thin uoetan recelving or likely to receive laxsble Income, other than invastment
ineome, fnom the filar of the guostionnaire?

[: You Nu

B. In tha Mar af the quostiannaire rerelving or lkaly o recaive toeabls income, othor than investment income, from o ol the

diregtion of tha logat goveminent officer namad in thiz section AND the toxobin ingarma s not recelved from the Incnl
gavammental enlity?

I:I Yos u

C. I the Mer of this quastinonnalra amploynd by a carporatian or other business enlily with raspect 1 which the local
govueniment afficer sarvea as pn officer or director, or holds an awnership of 10 percent or mora?

m Yas No

1. Dascribe sach employment or buslnass relationship with the el govemment officer nomed in thia coction,

A

SRy 2 Jg. ot

/ SIuﬁamm ol person doing hunlyﬁﬁ with the govermmanial anlity Dato

i - / : Adoptad D8/20/2007
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City of Cedar Park RI'P #1 1-003-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrm CIQ

For vandor or other person doing business with local governmental antity

Thig questionnalre roflacts changes muda to the law by H.B. 1481, 80h Lag.. Regular Souslon. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This guestionnair ls belng filed in accordances with Chapter 176, Local Govarnmaont Code | fan Recsived
by & person who has a business relationship as definad by Section 176.001(1-a) with & local
gavermnmental entily and the person mests reguiraments urder Scction 176.006(a).

By law this queslionnairs must be filed with the records adminisirator of the local govarnmental
enlity not later than the 7th business day aftor the dale tha persan becomes aware of facls
bk raquita the statement to ba filad. See Section 176.006, Lucal Gevernment Code.

A pemon commills an offanse If the persan knowlngly viclatas Section 176.006, Local
Government Codo. An offonse under this saction is & Class G misdemeanor.

,1.] Namo of persen who has o business rolationshlp with local governmental ontity,

Bl BuTLER

F]
&l [::] Check this box [t yau aro filing on updale to a previcusly fled questionnaira,

{Tha law roquires that you file an updated compiotod yuestiennairs with the uppropriste fling authority not
{oler than the 7th businens day after the dnta the originolly fifed guestionnaire becomes incomplele or inpeourale.)

3
"""] Name of locnl gevernment officor with whom filer hias employment or bustnoss relationshlp.

1A

Namie af Officer

Thiz saetion (tem 3 inghding subparls A, B, C & D) must be completed for soch officer with whamn the filer has an
emplaymenl o ather business relalisnshlp as defined by Scetion 176.001(1-a), Locat Government Codo. Attach additional
pages to this Farm C1Q 4s necossary.

A la tho toeal government offiger namad h this section raealving or lkely to recoiva taxable inceme, athar than Investrment
incoma, from o Hor of the guestionnaira?

[j Yon ‘:] No

B, s tha filer of tho quostonnalre receiving or llkoly to racelve taxablo incone, other than investment Income, from ar il the
directlon of the lagal gevernment officer nomad In this section AND the taxablo income Is not raceivod from the lneal
governmental antity?

I:l Yiss m No

G. 1z the fller of this questisnnaira amployed by @ corporatlan ar other businens antity with respast to which the Ipeaf
government officor sarves as an officer or direclor, or holds an ownership of 10 parcent or mare?

I:l Yau m No

D. Boueribe cach employment ar buslness rolationship with the laeal gavernment officer namud In this section,

4
[ i
- P
i - 3 - [
- Rl Jo e a?
Sigmalare of person dalng busioss with e govemmantal entity Dato

Adupled 08/29/2007
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City of Cedar Padc REP #11-003-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE Form CIQ

For vender or other persan doing husiness with local governmental antity

Thim questionnsics rofincta changes Mmade o tn |aw by H.B, 1499, 80ih Leg., Regolar Searian. OFFICE USE ONLY

Thiz guusticnnair is Deing s in soezrdonce with Chaptar 175, Local Govnmmant Coda P ——
by 2 purgun wha hay o business rolations hip ok defined by Soction 176.001{1-a] with 3 focal
gavernitanlat endly aed the preson moels raquimments undar Section 176 .006(x).

By Jew this quastianelrn meast ba led with 1ho meords administaine of the loeg] gowornmartia
entity nollater then he 7th huginess day afinr the date the person hocomes awarn of faels
Hhueit ruquira the statemont to ba M. Ses Section 176,006, Local Gavirmnment Code.

A porsen sommits on eansa if the persan knowingly violotes Section 178.008, Lacy!
Gavamimanl Coda. An affansa undar this section iz a Claas © misdemuanor.

1] Maina of parsen wha hes 3 buninesg ristlonship with leenl govhinmantal aniity,

N/A

2
o D Lhock this ok If you are fillng on updoie to o previousiy flied quastionnaira,

(The faw reguitet thal you e an updiied compluied questionnalte with the appraprata fling authorty nat
i thitn (het T buminena day ofier Ihe et he onglnally fliog quentiannaire Secomad incomplein or inaecerat, )

1 ;
2 Nare of lata! governmant afficer with whom [ar has employinunt or buslness rintlonsnip,

N/A

Mamn ¢f Qriicar

This seetion (Ham 2 includhv subperdy A, 8, G & O must bo complated for each otficer with whom the fler hos an
winployiettt of gihar busthegs calstfanship an daflnnd by Sedion 176.001[7.6), Loea Sovemitend Code, Atlsch sdditionat

pannk to this Formn GI os nosoeagy,

A 1n the loenl unﬁmmmt affiear named in thin raction rmesviving] of lkely o roconn teabie income, sthor oo inveastmant
inpeunn, frou b Hiee of M questionnaie?

e e

8. in the fihe of the quoslionsote receiving o likely fo szeive Iaablo incomo, gifne tan inasiment Ingame, from or st the
dirpetlan of the kecol gavermont ofiesr pamed o this socion AND the taaatly ihooie 15 nel mooved rom e kot

pavermmantal antity?

m iz No

.16 the Nar af this quonlicnnaiie empluyed by 8 cinporation or otfior businezs sniity with rmapast ta whish the ool
grvurnmnant atficer sarv o8 an sffioer or dlrectorn, or holdt an ownarahip of 10 gt oF e ?

m Y . m Mo

B. Qgeerinn nach smployment tr Dugitess miatonship wih e 6ol governmont atfitet fomed In e Joction.

v

o /
f ’ / 12/10/2009

Signatur O persod) daun) Buniirke with e govomimeniad sntity Dhula

Adnptadg GRIZM2G0T
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City of Ceiar Park RFP 2 01-008-210

(AS Combanies 1P

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or ather person doling business with local governmental entity

This questionnalre reflacts changes made to tha law by HLD, 1401, B0th Leg., Regular Beaslon. OFFICELISE ONLY

This quaostionnalr is balhy filed in accordones with Choplor 175, Local Bavernment Code
by a person whi has o business rolaticnship as dafined by Sactan 176,001 (1-a) with a local
gevammental enlly snr the poersen mools requircmants unider Sectlon 1 76.006(a),

Bnle Rachived

Byiaw it guestionnalre imust heflled with the recorde administralor of ihe locel govammental
onlity not Iator han he 74h busihone oy allar ihs dote o pemen hocomos swnre of facts
that raquire tha sinlement 1o be lled. Soo Saction 176006, Locol Sovernmant Code,

A parson commits an offense If the porson knowlngly vinlules Sectlon 176,006, Locat
Gevermment Codo. An offense ubder this saction 5o Class G misdemaancr,

_1] tiawnte of parson whe has a bushiess ratallanship with tocsl govemmental artlly,

s
(AS_Comprwies HAS ND CONFLCT oF FNTEREST. A

=]

[:] Chock thiz box If yon are flithy in update tn 7 proviouzly Hiog gusstionnalo.

{11+ Jow roguitas that you fie we updated numpletod quasticnpolre with the appraprivle filleg authorty not
later thiwr Mo Tth busihees dey ofter the data the arfginolly filed questianvalc becomes neamplelo or inprcuniie.)

3]

Nams of lacal flevernment eificur with whem fifar has smplinyment or business refotianship.

Name nf Officar
This settlon (itsm 3 Including subparts A, B, G & £ rmust be complimed lor apch afficer with whem the fier hoo an

cmployment oF glhor businoss tulalionzhlp m# tellned by Section 178,001 (1«a), Local Governent Code. Alach additional
pages o lhis Form CI0 as necooaary,

M. 13 the local governiment officer named in thiz seclien receiving or likaly lo iocoive todable ncoine, other than invesimont
Ineemo, from the filer of the questionnnire?

I v

B. 1a the filer of the quastionnalre raceling or likaly to recalve fxabic eame, pther than inveatmant Incams, from or at the

girsction of the Jucal govamment oificer navied in Lhia sactlon AND (he laxable income Js ol received fram e locat
gavammuiinl enlily?

e [w

C. I tha fller of Wiz quasllonnilre employnd by » corporalion or other business onilty with resprsl 1o which the e
govornmaent vilicer serveg a2 an officor of directar, ar holds an awnarship of 10 prront ar mara?

e e

0. Deacribe ench aiployment or business reltlonghip with the lacal gavertimunl pfficer pamed 11 il segion,

WA

T
Bignature of prmon dolng business with the govemmuntat ety MRl

Adoptod BB/20/2007

[ 7




City ol Cedur Purk REP #01-010-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vandor or ulher person doing business with local governmental entlity

FORM CiQ

Thin yuesliopnalyo reflectn changes made to the law by H.BL (481, Gith Leg., Regular Soscian.

OFFICE USE QNLY

This quustionnale i iming Hiled in accordancs with Chapter 176, Locat Goverrment Cods
by o perscn who has A husinnss relationzhip as definad by Soclon 178.001(7-a)with o lacat
qovarnmental ontity and the person maoots ragquiremants endar Soection 176,006(0}.

Atility nol lar than tho 7th business day after (ha dato the porsor bacomes e ol facsts
that roguire the staferment 1o be Rlod, See Soection 176.000, Lokl Govarnmen| Code,

A porson commits an afferse it poersan kiowingly violatles Soctlon 176006, Locad

{3zin Ricnived

Government Coda. An gHonso under this scelion i o Cloas € misdemaanor.

1]

5

Nome of porsan who hss o busiignsg rolationship will lecak gevernmaontol oty

NONE

TQ Al C) EVEL

I Check this box Ifyou arw filing an update b o proviousty tHed guosDannain,

{Th low reguires Ul yau e gn updated completed queationnoife wilh the appropriatn Hting authority ot
fattar than e M Besaness iy ofer the date the odginally g gunstionnaire Becomees incamplote o ducgurile)

B

ama of local govarnment officor with wiom IHar las omployment or busihoss reloticnahlp.

NONE

MWerme al Officer

Thig suclion {itvm 3 including subparts A, 6, C & D} must te complotod Tor each afficor with wham tho flar has on
umplnyment or olher bosinges retationship as dofined by Sechon 176.001(1-u), Lochl Governmant Cado. Attach additional
pages 1o this Fory GICE s netossirg,

AT e o] govarneuent officer named in this soclian recetving o Ukely 1o recelvo taxabtu income, otbar than ipvesiment
inzongn, o the tHor of e quoslionnaire?

[:':[ Yok [:::‘ Nu

Bt B Dler Wl the guoslioonaire rocelving or Bkoly 1o rocovo aplin incare, oiiar than vesttar insams, frem or at the
diaction of the jocal governmort oflicer namead in thin ssclian AND {he 1axotio Incomke is ot reccived frem e lacal
ravernmentl entily?

Tl [T

C. e the filer of his guosbonnoine cmployed by o corporalion gar ather Guslness eatlty with respest o whish the oo
quvarnmant atficer toreas 0% oo offfcor o dirscton, or bolds an ownorshgr of 10 percenl o more?

[::] Yo | No

[, Db ench gimpleyment or business rofationship with the loe) govenrnmest olficer aumed i Bis section,

0211872010

. S
Lignamrg ﬂ!"i'mrm_-:n lﬁ%m(] tuanirveess with W govimnmenial entity [atn

Ardnpien GU20:2007

-3 -




City of Cedar Park RFP #01.010-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other persen deing business with lncal governmental entity

Thin fuesiiohnaire roflocts chion[es made to e low by H.B. 1497, B0th Lag., Regulsr Soaxjon, OFFICE USE ONLY

THiG quostionnaire is balng filed In accardancs with Chapter 176, Loeat Govaramont Code [ puiw e
by # person who has o businoss rolationehip as defingt by Seclion 176.001(1-0) with # lotal
govasnmental entity and e porson moeets reguirarmentys uodsre Section 176.006(a).

By lawy this quostionnaire mest bio flled with the records odminisimtor of the local governmantal
antily not later thin the 7th business day alfter the dale the person becomes awaro of ooty
et eonputiesr the gtatement 1o he filnd. See Saection 176.006. Loca! Govarnmant Codo,

A porson comeilsa an oltangea il the porsan knawingly violotes Soction 178,008, Locul
Govoernmant Cotua.An offernsa under this seclion is a Claas C misdameanar.,

l] Namu of person who hea o buginess relatlanshly with lecal governmantal ontity.

M(/i 'PN&H\S Levda 'S-U\I\L{h

=) ]::] Chaek Lhis bax I you orn filing an upd:ltn ta & previously tied guestionnalra.
{Tho law ragquires thal you fHe o updolod cumploted yuestiepnoing wiih the appropriste fling authorlty nat
Iptpr shan the ¥ih butiness sy afor the dote the ariginetly fisd quontionnalon becomas ineormpiate or indccumte.)
B

Nama of lagai povernment alficar with wham filer has amploytont or businass ralatianahlg,

NA

Mamc of Officer

Thig section (item 3 including subparts A, B, © & 0) muat by compieted for coch officer with whom the Titer has an
nmployment or cther hualness ralationzhip a5 defined by Saction 176.00%{T-a), Local Gowernnent Code, Attaeh addilions!
pogres to this Farm CIGQ az nocosaary,

Ao te dwy Ioedl government otficer nomed ia this solion receiving or likely 1o recotve tasble Income, othar than Invasimant
Incomes, rom the tlar of the quostannaleeT

D Yirs m Mo

8. 15 fhe tier of the quastionnalca eacolving or fiknty 0 raceive eabia Incosw, olber e invogtmen! ingome, Irom cr at the
ditnelin of the local government offiger esmed In this seclion AND (ke xattle income s not mecelved from e (oo
gowerneaentat ontity’?

[::l Yo M

G o the filor of this questionnulro amplayog by o corparsdion or othor buoiness entlly with rospet 1o whish the Inosl
govoramant officor garves a5 o0 oflicer or dikector, or haldy gt ownarship of 1) parcent or mare?

m (=] 4141

0. Describe nach smployment of business miotanship with the iocal gouemmaent sflicer natmed in this section.

v e 2,/;.'//,&\

.algnn rir of pmmn Uuikg businzas wilk the govornmentol anlity ) Dalg
LMLV S VR AP NN, Y

(\_/ Adoplad OG/2972007

e




Cily of Cedur Park RFP #01-010.210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ
For vendar ar ather person deing business with local gqovernmentai antity

P guesttonaaite raliects hanges nude ta the law by LG 1408, 300 Lag, Rayulin Sousdon. OFTFICE LISE ONLY

This ciestianmaiee it Laving et in aseendnce with Clapten 176, Lecsl Sovarsient Gode
by ey s weatie Daasi o Dussionosis rolstionship s defined by Scclion 196,008 (-0 with o Jocal
aovarnmental entity and the porson meals reguiremaents undar Seclion 176.000).

Thile Soenen

by fir thtiss pustionngire must be fed with e meards soministrator of the ool govornmaoniol
easlily hotlater than thie 7t Bugsiness diy aller e dalk e prrsen boeoihos awar al Hos
e reguira the sbatemment o e Died, See Section 170,000, Local Governnent Cutde.
foporsan aommds an ctfanga i o porson knowicghy visleles Section 176,008, Lol
vt nd Codo. A aflunss ander this seotion is o Clans £ misdomannor,

mj:] Mame of jaerson wha l'pmr.izmm. relaticnsin i Wit lacal govirnmentad ontity.

Ped Widie, § Coneenn w

2 I_J Lhrzk this bow I you are filing o apsdige to s previously fled quostidnnaine.
{The v eenueites thal vou fibe an upstale compslitesd questionneing with e apprupanhy Hing autherily not
Lo e e 7 bustiets doy oftor tie dato the ariinally Hieed questionnalre Socomes neomgdide or inacouraly. )

Mg a1 focal government officor with whom fler i omploymont or bustnass ratatlanship,

nme at Uiiteor
Thith aechion fhan G inchiding subparts ARG & DY mgst b compicied Ior each afflcer with whom the fler hag an
wnpinynnt or othor pusiness relationship as defined py Section YPELOUT T o), Loz Glowrnmmient Code, Atlach odelitioni)

potun to this Form GG as nooossany.

A tsthe Incal praamannnl olficas nomet in thin seclioh receivng or Sy 12 teedive Toxable income, other than i
Irircenn, from the Rar of the guestionnaie?

] e

1k the diter of The quostionnabig eecoving o fikely o receive ol oo, othoer W investint wcenig, rom or al the
dironhon ot thi s government mbicer spoed in Uis secton AMD e Geaobils esme is net received fons e o)
governmannlal ety ?

Codatha e al g quastiannalng owgayns by o aorpradion o altr bosness citily willy sempacd Wowlhich the loca!
urramrnnsel aliGer sirves ananatliger or dirceton, ar RoldS an aenrrshhe of 0 porcant of mons

E:] “Yizs [ [N

13, et onch empioyiount on business retotionshgs sl the logal govanmet olfkser rumed in s soctiun

W oaminey

B b

e . 7 / BRAY,
'.Z'm-,u':cltnr!‘.;y/pnMW duing amrean watte W grovestmnoial gty / :]m!

i

f Adopled OR0O/H00

|
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City of Cedur Park RF* #01-010-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other parsan doing business with local govesnmental entity

This questiennala coliects chenges made to the Jaw by H.B, 1404, 80t Loy, Regular Seuxion, OFFICEUSE ONLY

This quastionnatens la being fllad I accordancs with Chapter 176, Locat Governmont Coda | o fecsived
by o parion wha has o business relationship as dotinod by Section 176.001 {1-a) with b local
gevomnmosnital entity and the person maoels requiroments under Section 178.004(x).

By low this quastionnalre rmust ba fled with the recards adrministratar of e el govatnmenrtal
entily not later Lhan the Fih business day aftor the date the parson bacemes aware of facls
that roguing the statemant to be flad. Seo Saction 176.008, Lasn! Govamment Code,

A porson commits ve offonse If tha parson knowingly vioipbes Saction 176,006, Local
Governmant Sode, An offenso undar this section 1§ & Clags C misdamaana,

(1] Name of poracn wha has o busingss rolationship with locsl governmental ontity.

N / A T2 ‘Gh‘d\a'm\wmf'\l.\*\\ C)-JU Vites
iy
=] D Chocl this box It yau are filny #n updats to a proviously flled quastiotnair.

(The law reduires thatl you flle an updated compinted quustionnaire with ihe agproprinta fillny aulhority not
later then the Tt buningas doy ofter the dite e anginglly e Hutgtionnalre hicames incomplete or inaecurte.)

3]

Natne of lognl govertrment officer with whom fior Has omployment or tuninaoss relatichehip,

NP

" Nama of CHflcer

Thiz sostion (kem 3 Including subports A, I, G & L) rhont be coinplatad for esch olficer with whom the Yo has on
ampioyiwnt or alher busdneos rdotonshlp ao dofinpg hy Section 176.001(1-a), Loca! Covernmment Cods. Attach sadltional
pages 1o thin Form CIQ a5 nectsoary.

A, I3 the local gavemment officor named in this soclian racolving ar iialy to meeive taxobls Incomp, athar than investiment
ncarme, from the filer of o questionnairo?

D Yan m Moy

B. 13 tha fler of the quastionnalre recoiving ar lely lo rocoive taxalle income, olher than investmon! coma, from or at the
dirgetion of e (neal govommeant officar nemed i this seetion AND the taxabte Incost is not recelved from tho sl
guvertunental entity?

s [Jw

C. a the filor of this questibnnate employed by a comaratien ar othgr business aily with reapacl 1o which he loenl
governinont afficer sevas ag an officer or director, of halds pn ownerstip of 10 percont or marm?

E:] Yes [j No

D, Doecriba onWWmu retationship with the Incal gavemment olflcur namad in this saction,
J A :
' J
=iaZh 2 [0 f10

Signaturn of parsan domg bu;a’rnun Jt\m tr)& powornmantn] antity mnlm '

-

Aduptod OL2RI20G7
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City of Cedar Park R¥P #01-010-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

Fer vendor or other person deing husiness with local govarnmantal entity

FOrRM CIQ

Thiu gupationnalre reflects ehanges made to the low by H.O. 1484, Blith Lag., Regulsr Sussiun.

OFFICE USE ONLY

This querstionnaire is bilng lad in accordance with Glapler 176, Logol Government Sodw
by & person whe has a business rolationship as dafined by Sestion 176.001 (1-a)wilh 2 inea)
guvernmenial entity atd the person maosts requirements under Section 176.005(x).

By law this guastisnnsire must be e with the records odministrator of the tacst govemmentat
enlity nat later than the Tth businass day afier the date the person boeomes swere of facls
hat reuite tha elalement to o fiied, Sec Section 175,008, Local Govarmmant Cade,

A persan commils an offensc i the person knowingly violates Section 175,008, Local

Hilss Ranhuwwi]

Governmen! Code, An offanse under Inle section is 8 Class C misdameanar,

1
W3

Name of peraon wha ik & businass raiatiznehip with 1oes] governmentai ongtty,

Cht:—kplﬂ B Ca.rm guthe

2]

D Chaoek thix hox i you are fling an update to o previously fited quectionnairs,

(The taw requircs that you file an updoted compicted quertpnnpire with the aparopriate fling auihoty tot
iater than the Tth busineers day after the date the originally filed questivnmuire becomes incomplede or Inaccurate.)

Ea

Neme of iocal gevoriiment officer with whom filor has employment or biusiness rotationehip.

MWarme af Offlcar

This sechion (lem 3 including subparte A, B, © & O} must be complelsd for coch oficar with wham the filor hoz an
amployment of othor Bustners telatiohship an defined Dy Seclion $76.001(1-a}, Lopa! Governmaent Coda. Atlsch addttiongl
poger o this Foann CIQ a8 nocossan,

A. % Ihe tocat governmenl Gfficer named In this seclion reesiving o likoly to recoive teabis eome, olher than wvestment
income, freng be Tor of the gueestionnedm?

:‘ Yos IZ{ Nix

B, iz the fler of the quoslionnale recelving or lilely to rocoive twxable insome, olher then investment keomn, from o ol the
direction of the local governmant officer niumed 1 i aection AMD the Sixable Ineomp iz nol recelved lmm the boent
governtnentnl antity?

[ ]ves @\m

C. o the Nes of this quastinnnaire employec by & comprralion ar other bupiness enllly with rospect 4o which th loeal
govarnment atflcer serves as an officer or direciar, or holdy: an awnharship of 10 peroent o moro?

m Yos E{Nn

0. Describe gach cmployment or pusiness rolulionship with the losal govarmeant aflcer hamed in this section.

Slgnature of pmsan going business wilth the govemmental mntity Ditle

Adopled D&/29/20G7




City of Cedar Park BFP #01-010-210

CONFELICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

Far vondor or other person doing business with local governmantal antity

This guestionnaire reflecls clianges made to tha low by 1.0, 1461, 00th Leg., Regular Hegaion, DFFICEUSE ONLY

This quastionnaire is baling tiled in accordanga with Chaptue 176, Loeal Goverament Code | pow Aecowed
by & person whe haz a businesa milatlonship as defined by Sactlon 176.001(H-0) wilh 0 1Geal
govarnmental antity end lha parzon meets racuuirnments under Section 1 76.006(a).

Fry lanar thi guestionnaire: st ke s with U coconds achimivdsteator of thae local governmeantal
cntity ot fater than tee 7th business day atter Lo date the person bocomas swam of Bols
thal roguire the stotament to be filed. See Section 176.006, Looul Government Gode,

A permon commitn An offence if the person knowingly violalen Soction 175,005, Logel
Govomment Code. An offonse under thiz seclion Is a Clasa C mizdemeanor,

,_,U M ot gersan who has b business calationshlp with local govarnmerntal rrtity.

NJA: Commucid Warer e dbe, Choste by

I o | Ghech lhi' bax Il yon are filing an update to o pruvlnusly fitod guesticntiaira.

(I Law eeguiree thit you fic on updoted completedt questionnalre with the appropriate filing autharity not
ttor than {he 7th busincss day aflor the dots the orglnally filed guestionnasing becomss Incomglatg ar Inprourate. )

1]

Name of local government oticer with whort Hler has empioyrment or businaess relatlonship,

AA.

Muroe nf Cillenr

This werecllon (lern 2 ingluding subparls A, B, © & 0O} must be compleled Tor cach offieer with wham the Mer haz an
wmpioyment aor othar business ralatlonship s defioed by Section 176.001(1-2), Loanl Govemment Code, Altach additianat
pages 1o thic Farm GICH ux ELIRRLTY,

A, s the doenl govemmont officer pormed in Lbis scotion recelving or fikely 10 rocelve taxable incemn, athee than invastnonl
Ineaerier, tram the filer of the guestlonnaira?

[ ves f JMo

R b the: filee of lhe quosiionnaoire receiving ar likely to mcalvin fusablo incomo, othar than Inuestmenl income, fraun or ot the
dircction of the focal govermmant alle s in this section AND the taxakle ingome fs not recelvsd rom the local
gavemmaontal omity T

G tnothe Mo of hls quostionnaire ampicysd by o corpocstion or clhet busloess cnllty with regpac! 1B which the kool
yavanunenl affftar series o8 an officar o dicector, o bolds on ownarship af 19 percent or mom?

[j Yirt [::':l Mo

L Doscribe each ervployment or business ralationship with the local gevernaient officer names 0 thia sactian,

| 1o

2lisfearo

Adnniod OB/2B/2007T




City ol Cedar Purk RFP # 12.006-210

-

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CiQ

For vondar or other person dolng business with local governmuenial ontity

This questlarinairs roflsets charges mace Lo thy taw by H.B. 1401, BLth Ley., Regulnr Scoslon, OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnalre is bring fled In nocordances with Chapler 176, Locol Governmont Gode
by & person who has o business riletionship s dofinad by Section 176,001 {1-a) with u locot
gavernmontal entity and the peraon moets raquiramants under Seclion 17¢.006(o},

Dalp Ritabived

By low hls quacstionnalrs rust be flod wiih tho ieegres aciminlsiralar of he Incsif govarnmanial
entity nat intor than the 71k businags day after the dato lhe person bocomas awere ef facls
thint roquire the statomont ta ba filed, Soe Seeyan 1768.008, Local Gevarnman| Code.

A paroon eommits an offensy If the parsen knawingly vinluies Soctlion 178.008, Local
Government Code. An alfense ynder thiz soction Is 0 Ciess C misdemeanor,

1] Narno of perscn whe hos o hus}ri's: relationahlp with loeal gevarnmental ontity,
§ 7,,,-'- 1J\ Cﬁw\‘ﬂ( Ud"\m d)"‘tl'\li(__&l‘*)

!
Clinck this bax Il yau ara filing an vpdata to o previously filsd questlannalre,

2]

{The law raquiros thal you file an updaled ramplitad queslionnalre with the uppraprlate fiing autharlty nal
totor thon tha h businpog dzy alter the data the adginaly Med questionnoire becomar Inctinpleln gr lnaccurate,)

BN

Nume of lagal government officer with whem fHar his employmont or businozs retationzhip,
. "‘,7‘ ’#}{r"‘,,j
s

Ndme of Officar

AR \Tl;llﬁ srcilan {llem 3 Inctuding subipeds A, B, © & U} mmupt bo completed for ensh officer wiits whom the lier hos an
v amplayment or ether buslnges relalionship s dofined by Seclion 176.001[1-0), Local Govemment Codn, Altach addllishal
" pRges la Ihis Furm €I ag nocogEEary.

- A 15 the Joesl gavemment officer named In thla sgrilon racaiving or liwly to moelve xabls Ineatno, giher tan investrmont
Jneame, tmm ke fler of the quastiantalo?

E] Yag E:, Na

8. Iz the filer of the quoztionnoire feopiving ar lkely (o fopgive lasnbln Ineams, ather than ivesimont Ineemn, fram or at tha

diractian Al the tocel government aficsr pamad In thls sogllon AND the toxable Income Is #ot rarelved from e locql
govemmental anfity?

e [T

C. k2 Ihe for of this questionnalre cmpleyed Ly 8 gomotallan er olhor businons entity wiih toopezt to which tha lacal
{lovornment affcer sorveg ne on olleer ar dirpelat, er hatds on ownership of 10 porcent or morp?%

E:] Yrs [:[ Ng

"0 Desoribe each amployment or business rolotisnship with ihe focol gavernmant sMicer named Iy jhs toclion,

K

] B ]
o . .’ . _f‘/‘/;{_:;’

&

e

Signature of parsan doing busingss wilh thg pavammental anfly Ontn

Adepiozd 06/z0/2007

wi5-




City ol Cedar Park RFP # 12-006-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other parson doing business with lacel govomments) uritity

Thin guestionnaire roMacts ehanpas madoe to tho law by H.B., 1401, @oth Log,, Rogular Soesslon. CIFFICE USE ONLY

This quastionnalra is lsing fiked In nocordones with Chaptar 178, Loesl Gavprnmant Sada
by &1 persot whi hae o butinoss rolalienshlp as dullnad by Scetlon 178,001 {1-a) with o Ineai
govammarial enlity and the persan moets raquiremonts under Sostion 178.006(w).

Duiw Racgivpg

By law this quastionnalre must be Rlod with the recards adminlsimoior of thie facal govommienial
entity not inlor ihan the 7th business doy after the data the person becormes awars of (noctn
that roquita the statemant o be Nled. Ssa Suction TTE.008, Loen! Govarnment Codo,

A paraan commits on affense i the person knowingly violams Sectlon 178,006, Locnl
Govarnmment Coda, An offohse urder this gection |s o Cltae misderiegnor.

1} Mameof porsen who hos a husineas rolstionship with i) govarnmental antity,

Nincewhs Kool Tae

T
&l Wank thila bax iTyou are Hling on upeate to o proviously fited questiennalm,

(The law roquiras that you e an tpdelad comploted questionnalre with the apprepelala MNing puthorily po!
fator then tha 7ih buslroso day afler the doto tho wriginally flod questionnaite bacomes Inctinplota or Innecurat.)

El

Nama of lecal governmiont effleor with whom fifor has omploymont ar byelnons relatienship.

Npme of Offfear

This suclan (lew 3 Including subprrs A, B, & D) must o eemplalod for wash officer with wham the filer has on
omploymant or other businaoa rotatlonstip oo dofing by Sociion 176.001{1-p), Loa! Govemment Cado.  Allach odditinnal
poges it this Fom CIO o nacetoany

A 15 tha loca) govemimiant officer namad in this section rreelving ar lkaly 1o recaive taxable Incoma, ather than investmant
Ineome, Irom 1ha Mer af the quosifonnalra?

l::] Yes [2]/”0

B. Iu the fier af the questionanim recelving or koly ta focalve tastio Income, ather than Investmant income, fram or ol
diraction f tho oeal governmont officar nomad in thia seclion ANLCH thu lzixokle Jocome & not eetalved fram tha lopol
fevarnmental antiy?

m Yus E/Nu

€. ki tho Mor of this quesliskhaire employod by o comparation or olhor bublnest anfity with roopret 10 which the laeal
gavernrien! offcer satvas e an officar or dimctor, or bokds en ownership of 10 pereanl or more?

T T

B, Deticribe each omploymonl ar buglasse ralationehip with the leeol government oficer nomad In this cactlon,

o | Y .
TN b
™ T Y2000
Sraturo of parman doing businana with the govoinmenta enilly Dntn

Adoptad OB/RG2L0T
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City of Cedar Park RFP # 12-006-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM GIQ

For vandor or other person doirg business with local govornmental Entity

Thi quosiionnalrg raflacta cliongra mAda 10 Uk faw by HA. 1401, DM Log,, Reguisr Sasglon. DFFICE USE GNLY

This quastiannalre is being fted In occordanee with Chaplar 176, Locel Gavorament Codo
by o person whe hee o business relatlsnshlp as dofined by Soction 176.001 {1-a) wilh 2 Ineal
govornioslal entity end the pereon maeels requiraments undar Seetlon 178.006(z).

Bole Rronivad

By law thls queationnaire must be Rled wiik the rocosds adminisiralar of the loesl povornmaniol
entity nnl lnter than tha 7Ih bustness doy oltar the date the person bocomes awarn af [acts
that requlre the stalement to e fled, See Seclion 176.80B, Local Government Goda.

A poraon commills An oHensa §f lhe persan knpwingly violates Section ‘176,008, Locnt
Government Code, An ofense under this seelion is o Class © misdameanar,

1] Meme of parsan whe has = businesa rulationahlp with lozal governmental ontity.

R Knn Conn Pmat .

e - S ARy — -

B [ 7| Cheak this box you ars filing an update to a proviously fled questionnalra,
{The low requircs thul you file an updpled complotad quastiannalrn with the wppropriale fliing autharity net
latr thon  the: 7th business day afler the dalg th arginally {iled suostionnalie besomes incomplela or inoccurat. )
3]

Nome of loeal gevernmant aflcor with whom filer s emplayment o businees retaticnahip.
8 C'T_é"' aﬁ. d_..pf_,ﬂd Py . K;g"-pl. el ——

- A L N
Namae af Offleer

This seclion (lem 3 Including subparts A, B, € & 0} musl be camplated Tor aneh oifcpr wilh whom tho flor as af
amploymaoni or elher Butinoss relatibnshlp s defincd by Saclion 178.001{1-03, Loent Gavermmen! Code, Altash addilans]
Rufjes o this Form CIQ a5 nocacsary.,

A ln ihe local govomment officer namad In this seelon rmooiving ar likaly to ragelvs taxabin ingome, olhicr than investmant
Intomo, frm the Hlar of the guestionnair?

[j s Na

D. 14 the fler of the questionnzire tecoiving gr kely (o recalva Innabls incoma, other than investment insoma, frar or ol th

direcllon of the leal government aflicer nemea in hls soction AND (he taxablo income 5 nol roceived from the local
gavarnmontal amity?

[::] Yoy [E"Nu

C. Is the flor of thla questionnalre emplayed by p corporation or gther business crillly with respect 1o which the lacal
govemment allieor sorves vs on gfflcer or diractor, or holds an ownarship of 10 porcent br mare?

v [She

0. Descrige aoch employmant ar business relotionahip with tha local government officor named In this seetion,

’/ C?S:A'Q

Wirrt
Signuling of pemon dalig buninoez will the govemmental gnilty Dl

Adaplod ag/A0/24007

- 15~




City of Cedar Park 8FF # 12-0006-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrm CIQ

For vondor or other parson dolng business with local governmental enlity

Thit uestlonnoiro rofiacts changes mode 1o tha faw by H.B. 1481, BOth Log., Regular Besalon. OFFIGE U3E ONLY

This guastionnoiro is belng fed in accordance with Cheplur 176, Loea] Gavernment Code
by a1 pesrien whe has o businoss relatianship as defined by Sestlon 176,001(1-0) with # laea
gavernmettal anlity and the persan manls requirements under Seclion 178.008{a).

il Racumweet]

By low Lhis questionnalre mist e Gled with thi reeords administrator of the loesl gevommantol
enlity not later than the 7th business day after the dote the person becomes owara of lBe1s
that roguire the stalement (a2 b filed, See Seclien 176,005, Locai Government Code,

A person commits an offense if the parson knowingly vinlates Section 178.008, Local
Govormant Cade. An offense undaer this seclion s 9 Clags © misdameanor.

1] Mome of porson who has o businoss relatianshlp with local governmantat ontity.

None

Bintritan Pride ﬁbdg".n&
;J .l

1
l Ghock this box If you are Yling ab update to 8 praviously filnd guestionnaira,

(The low roquirts: that you fila @ updated complaind questionnuirg wilh tha appropriote filing authorkty not
figer than ho Tik business: daey after the dals the ofginalty iked questionnalre becomes Incomplater o inoccurile.}

3]

Maome of local govarnment afficer with wham filor has omgloy ment or bugineas relationahip.
None

tnrma of Gfficor
This seclicn {lam 3 including subparts A, B, © & D) must be complotad for aoch officer with whem e gy han on
smploymont or othar businoss celationshin a6 defined by Seclion 178.001{1-s), Locat Govarnmen Code. Altacn additians!
pegies 19 thls Form CIQ 98 necessany.

A, | the incal government afficer pamed in thiz soclion recelving or Hkely to receive laable Income, othar than ifvaatmant
income, from the far of the guestiossaira?

[:::] You Ma

B. 1% the fior of the quostionnplne recelving or liaoly 1o rocoive takabls income, other than invsstment ineama, from or al the
direetion of the logal gevarnmant officer ngmed in this soction ABPD the axRbin income (s nol recelved fram the loci
gavsrimantal antity”?

D Yoo Ha

. ig the fitor of thiz gueelionnaire omployad by a corporation er other businass entlty with reepect {0 which the jocat
pgovernment offiger careey a6 an offizer or diroclor, or holds an ownaership of 10 percent of more?

D Yos ﬁ Mo

0. Deerite onch employment or husinars ralotonship with the lecal government ofticer nemed In this seclion,

=,
&
. \-5-2010
¥ =
Sigrabwe of pur;{jplnm bustres with thn govarnmantal entity Dot

Adoptad GHI20MZ00T




2333 From: Te: 121685792157 Faae: 17721

Ciry of Cadar Park RF1# 12:006-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendar or other person doing business with local governmental ertity

Thiz quesnlipmaire tellvcts chanpes mada o lhae lew by HEB. 1401, 8010 Lag. Hogular Heasion. QFFICE USE ONLY
Thin guestionnairg 15 boing Hed in Boeordonss with Chaptor 176, Lotal Govensonen! Code § sam feeses

by a perrmon who has A bsnoss iplatiosship as defined by Soction 176 .001{ 1-0) with 2 local
guvernmental entity and Ihe porson maets requiramonls yagdes Sachian 1703 D0G()

By law Ihiz questiannaire must De filed wih the rectrels adminitrator of the (ont govemmantsl
ernbity nat e Hran thee Tth businass day aftar (he dote the parsan bocorms awate of (acts
that require the statement to be filed. See Seclion 176,006, Local Government Cod

A pursun comml s an offanse o tha parson knowingly violates Saction 176 006, Logat
Covernmant Code A offunse under thrg secbon v g Clags G misdomeanor

1] Name of porean who has o busingsa retationahip with lecat governmantal entity,

(;H?w 5 Ddrf’ /ﬁ'ﬂ’M

1 | Chwegh {hin box 1 you ary fiing an apsteli ba a previously filod queetionnairo.

2

{Vhe taw joquires Wl you Gle wn updoted compieted questionnaire with {he appropriate filing authorlly nat
later thon the Tin buninass doy ofer the dals e otginally liled gueshonnore Secomes otomplsde o macaati

Namn of local govarnmant officor with whom flior has srmployment or business relntionahip.

B;EEWD-'—) E: Ve §

Mamye of Cfleper

Thig aection (ilem 3 incluging subparts A B. C & 0} mutl bo cemploded loe boch officer with whom the Aler has on
employtignt ot other dusineog relotionship nn defined by Section 178.001{1-), Local Sovermiment Code. Attach additionp)
Weagers Lz this Fowm GIC) cew novessary,

A s the lomd gavernmanl ofigsr farha in e Sechon 7ocamng or likaly 1o rocoe laxable fieame, sner Ian nveaiman!
incomn Irom [he Rlar of thu guestionnaire?

m Yirn K} M

B s thr fulew of Hes ueshioniane caigiving o ihaly e oo tasabale incooe, ofhor than sweestomel incomg, o or ol ibe
duerchon of the locsl governenl oflicee npesgd 6 s soclion ANTY the abie spcome wore] rectived Troen The local
governmantal antity?

[::] Yes K] No

Gz iha filr of thid guastionnaine ompioyed by o corporalion or othor business amntity with respact to which the jocal
poverne afficer forvey g on officer o dreclos, oF halkds on awnership ol 10 paEreont ar more?

D YiK m Mo

D Degcribe each employmant or buninese rgfolithship with tho iocal govemment officer npmed in this seeton,

'['\! 0NE

et
d—/’ | =5 -04

Higrniurw uf paraon donmy busaness withy g Govessmental sahiy Ltz

4]

Adnpiad QM2AEIRY



CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local govermnmental entity

T

B

by a person who has = business relationship as defined by Saction 176.001{1-a) with alocal
gevernmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

entity not fater than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. Soa Section 176.006, Lacal Government Code,

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly viclates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code., An affense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

Thip guestionnaire retiocts changea made 1o the jaw by H.B. 1401, Bith Legg., Rogular Sesslon. CFFICEUSEONLY

his questionnaire is being fied In accordance with Chapter 176, Local Governmient Code | nuw Received

y lzw this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the locat governmentzl

1]

Name of parson who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

2]

Joe Corfez , Corfez. Coﬂﬁ')'ru__d'hj 014

[:] Check this box If you are filing an updato to a previously filed questionnaire.

{The law requires thal you filo an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the Tth buslness day after the data the originally filed questionnaine becomes incomplete or inaccurate.}

This section {item 3 Including subparts A, B, C & D) must be comploted for each afficar with whom the filar has an
amplayment or other buslness rotationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Govarmment Code. Altach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. s the lacal government afficer named in this section mcaiving or likely o mecaive taxable income, other than invesimant
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

=
(e e

B. Is lhe filer of the questionnaire receiving o fikely fo recelve taxable income, other than investment incoms, from or at the
dirgction of the local government afficer named in this saction AND the taxable income 6 not recaived from the local
govammenta! entity?

[::] Yeu No

C. Is the fiier of this questionnaire employed by & corporation or other business antity with respect ta which the local
govemment afficar serves as an officer or director, or holds an ewnership of 10 percent or maore?

[ dves [P

D. Deseribo cach employment or business relationship with the loeal govamment officar named in this section.

N[A

cf"mj-—» @:—J; . /-Z2o- /0

Slgnalure of person deing business “wllh the govnmmental aptity Datn

3 5 A% S iy Y e
“J Name of Iocal governmant officer with whom filer has employment or businoss relationship. BU}.‘J 5-‘ W 'i ’Pr“' Ddg: 1
- A Wl Rowe it CoBly Gaputp
N il e
ol pelitebs w0 Brendd Buans
Neme of Officer ot e Lowell Meore.

Adopled 082872007



City of Cedar Park RFP #12-005-210
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CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FOrRM CIQ
For vendor or other person doing business with local govarnmontal entity
CFFICE USE ONLY

Thiz gueationrairg roflects changes made to e tow by H.B8. 1401, B0th Lag,. Regular Souxlon,

This guestignnaire is being Bled in sccordance with Chaptor 176, Local Govornmiant Cotn
by a persan who has a business relotionship as defined by Section 176.001{1-a) with a Ioeal
govarnmoental antity nnd tho parmon meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law thiz questionnalne must be Ao with the recotds administrator of the lnspl govemmensol
anlity nol lnler than the 7th businoss day aftor the dale tha parson bacarmes awsrs of fBcis
thiat raquire the sladoment (o ba filed. Soo Saction 176.006, Local Gevortimen! Codo,

A porson commits an offansa il the porson knowingly vioisles Seclion 176.006, Local

Ruty Hocewved

Govarnomant Codo, An offonzo under this section 15 o Class © misdomosnar,

1]

Name of porson who haa o businsag relatianship with lacal gavernmental ontity,

vl

2]

D Check this box if you are filing an updatn to p proviousiy filed questionbaire,

(The law requicns thad you file an opdoted complmoed questionnpirg with the spproptiate filihg outhorlly nol
latnr thun tho Tih business day aftor tho dote the orginolty filed quagtionnaim becomes incsmplotn of inoccurake.)

3]

Kome of neal governmont officer with whom filer how employment or businass relationship,

Ao B

MName ol Qilicer

This foction (twm 3 including subparte A, §, € & D) must be shmploted Tor ooch officer with whom thg filer bas an
employmant ar alhor husiness rlationship as delined by Saclion 176.001{1-n), Local Gavemitient Coda. Atlach odditionn
nones g this Form CIQ as nocoazary.

A 1 the locdl gevernmant afflcar namad En thie snctinn rmoolving ar kel o roegive thxoble incomao, other than investment
incomn, lrom the filar of the questansim?

[::j Yon [:} Mo

B 1n the filer of the questioneaolre recelving or tiloly to rocoiva Wxahle INGorte, ather tan invesimanl incoma, from or at the
diraction of tho ool government offider tamed 0 s sectlon AND the toupble Income 15 not recalved fom the loeal
poverathental onlity?

[:] Tos EE

C. g the fiter of this guestionnolis employed by o corporation gr other business entity with fspeel 1o which tho logal
governiment officer sarves #5 a0 offlcer Br direclorn, of Bolds at ownorship ol 10 poarcent or marn?

D Yon D Np

0. Duoaeriba arch omploymont ar businaee ealatinnzhip with tha seal government officer named in this sscton,

7
/ /VL/ ' /20 /0

Signalute ol person doing Dusicngn wilk tha Wﬂtui ality Dute

Adopled 062012007

-18 -




City of Cedar Park RFP #11-003-210

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM ClQ

For vendor or other person dolng business with local governmental antity

This questionnaire reflscts changes made to the Jaw by H.B. 1404, Blth Leg., Rogular Seaslan, OFFICE USE ONLY

Thiz questiennaire is belng filad in acsordance with Chapter 176, Losal Gavermment Code | pap recever
by a person who has a business mlationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with & local
guvernmental antity and (he person meets requirements under Section 176.006{a),

By low this questionnalra must be filed with the recards pdministator of the local gavernmertal
antity not Jater than the Tth business day aftertha date the pacsan becomes aware of facts
that require the slalemont to he flled, See Section 176.008, Local Sovernment Codo.

A person commits an offense il the person knowingly viniates Section 176.008, Local
Government Code. An offanse under this section is a Class C misdemeanar,

ﬂ MName of person who hag a business relotionshlp with local governmental entity.

BlLl BuTLER

2]

I::] Chock this bax If yau ara filing on update ta a previeusly filod questionnaing,

{The law requites that you flle an vpdated complotad quastionnalro with the approptlate flling authorlty not
foter than tha 71h business day afier lhe daote the ariginally fiied gusslonnaira becomos incamplate or (maceurats.)

3]

Nama of incal government efficer with whom {llor has employment or businass ralationehip.

A1 A

Name of Offlleor

This section (Item 3 including subparts A, B, G & D) must ba campleled for each offienr with whom the Nler has on
empiaymant of other hualness refatiokship ne dafined by Section 1768.00%{1-u), Logal Govornmen! Code, Attash addilionat
pagas to thls Forn CIQ a5 necassary.

A, ls tha Ineal government offlear namad in this section recelving ar lkely to neceive taxabls income, other than investment
Income, from the filar af the questionmalre?

D Yas I:l Ma

B. !5 the {liar of the quontionnalre recalving ar likely to racaive taxable incoma, ather than invostmant ngome, fram or ot the
direction af the local government offisar namad in thie £actlon AND the txable Income s not recelved Irom the toeal
governmental eatity?

I:l Yas B Np

C. 1z tha fllgr of this questinhnaire amployed by o corporation or cther business entlty with rospect to which {he |peal
govarnment officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an awnership of 10 percant or mona?

EI Yea D Ng

B, Dascribe each employment or business ralatisnship with the lccal governmant afficer namad 0 thiz gection.

AN B e

Slgnaturs of pergan doing business with the governmantal antity Dalz

Adopind 0B/20/2007
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City of Cedar Park

CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

FORM CIQ

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

OFFICE USE ONLY

1| Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

HDR Engineering, Inc.

Date Received

|:| Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

No known employment or business relationships.

Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional

pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment

income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

[ ] ves [ no

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local

governmental entity?

[ ] ves [ no

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ] ves [ no

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

%% / m”y J. Kaatz, PE 12/22/2010

Sign#ture Wﬂ doiné bu%ss with the governmental entity
L g

Date

Adopted 06/29/2007




CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICE USE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | pate Received
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1] Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

|:| Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

N/A

Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

|:| Yes No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

|:| Yes No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

|:| Yes No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

2/1/2012

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Adopted 06/29/2007



chad.becker
Becker


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code | pate Received
by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).

By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.

A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

1| Name of person who has abusiness relationship with local governmental entity.

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

|:| Check this box if you are filing an update to apreviously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not
later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

N/A

Name of Officer

This section (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages to this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from the filer of the questionnaire?

|:| Yes No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the
direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local
governmental entity?

|:| Yes No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

|:| Yes No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

V//éz%\ 2/26/2013

Signature of person doing business with the governmental entity Date

Adopted 06/29/2007



CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE FORM CIQ

For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental entity

This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session. OFFICEUSE ONLY

This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code
by a person who has a business relalionship as defined by Section 176.001 (1 -a) with a local
governmental entity and the person meels requirements under Section 176.006(a).

Dsle Received

By law Lhis questionnaire must be filed wilh the records administrator of the local governmental
entity not later than the 7lh business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts
that require the stalement to be filed. See Section 176.0086, Local Government Code.

A person commils an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local
Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.

ﬂ Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental entity.

Cﬁml [w_ﬂw@ B-Dméé.)r Ser \)'\wj,m.‘ S #\,f}w'\ 0

2
2 D Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.

(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with lhe appropriate filing authority not
laler than the 7th business day afler the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurale.)

3]

Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.

Name of Officer
This seclion (item 3 including subparts A, B, C & D) must be compleled for each officer with whom the filer has an
employment or ather business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional
pages lo this Form CIQ as necessary.

A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment
income, from lhe filer of the queslionnaire?

|:| Yes No

B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely lo receive taxable income, ather than investmentl income, from or at the

direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is nol received from the local
governmental entity?

l:] Yes No

C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporalion or other business entity with respect to which the local
government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more?

[ ] ves E No

D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.

NE

T
Signalure of person doing business with the govemmental enlity Dale

Adopted 06/29/2007
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